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A PREMIUM ACHIEVEMENT
IT’S THE CUSTOMER TRUST WE KEEP GROWING

At Jubilee General, we believe our success is a reflection of the trust invested in us by our 
customers and stakeholders. With our premuim exceeding Rs. 10 billion, we thank 
everyone profoundly for this confidence. Thank you! 

Our journey of growth over the last 67 years has been defined by this trust which drives 
us to forge ahead towards new achievements. 
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THE DIRECTORS’ REVIEW
For the six months period ended June 30, 2020 

The Directors are pleased to present before you the unaudited 
financial statements for the half-year ended 30th June 2020. 

Overview

The half-year ending June 2020 has been quite challenging in terms of 
business and economic environment. The lock down by the government to 
contain the spread of Covid-19 has affected almost all businesses in the 
Country. The timely intervention by SBP and the Government has provided 
the much needed support to the businesses and industries.   

Company Performance

Under challenging business environment your Company’s 
performance has been reasonably satisfactory. Profit before Tax for 
the first six months of the year amounted to PKR 793.9 million, 
primarily due to significant increase in investment income (including 
Window Takaful Operations). This was achieved through prudent and 
proactive investment management during the period.  

The overall insurance industry’s written premium/ contribution declined 
during first quarter of the year 2020 and this trend is  expected to 
continue in the second quarter as well. While business lines such as 
marine, motor, and engineering were negatively affected in particular, 
your Company was able to restrict the decline in Gross Written Premium 
(GWP), including Contribution written in Takaful Operations to around 
3% (PKR 5.33 billion Vs. PKR 5.50 billion in the corresponding period 
of 2019); correspondingly the combined Net Premium / Contribution 
reduced by 4% (PKR 2.77 billion; against PKR 2.89 billion).  The 
combined technical profit for the period under review was PKR 143.98 
million (2019: PKR 229.97 million). The decline is mainly due to higher 
claims reported in the conventional business.

Conventional Insurance Operations

The adverse market conditions resulted in GWP contracting by 4% in 
the half year under review to PKR 4.72 billion (2019: PKR 4.92 
billion). Correspondingly, the Net Premium also declined (by 6%) to 
PKR 2.46 billion (2019: PKR 2.61 billion). The underwriting results for 
this period declined to PKR 57.35 million (2019: PKR 196.76 million) 
due to higher than normal claims. The shortfall from the insurance 
operations was more than offset from the investment side of the 
business; the investment income increased by 80% to PKR 658.66 
million (2019: PKR 366.46 million).

The summarized results of the Company’s insurance business for the 
half year ended 30th June 2020 are as under:

Gross Premium 4,715,300 4,920,337
Net Premium Revenue 2,462,585 2,614,781
Underwriting Result 57,350 196,759
Investment Income including
  Capital Gain and Rent 658,658 366,464
Profit Before Tax 793,913 671,198
Profit After Tax for the period 563,362 477,347
Earnings Per Share of
  PKR 10 each 2.84 2.40

Window Takaful Operations

Window Takaful Operations maintained the growth momentum, 
although the growth was a modest 6% in Gross Written Contribution, 
PKR 614 million (2019: PKR 579 million). Net Contribution grew more 

robustly by 10% to PKR 305 million (2019: PKR 278 million). We 
expect the Company to maintain the growth momentum in Takaful 
Operations during second half of the year.

The Participant’s Takaful Fund Surplus increased to PKR 80.37 million 
(2019: PKR 0.23 million), while the Operator’s Profit after tax during the 
half year under review was PKR 36.82 million (2019: PKR 40.78 million).  

The summarized results of Company’s Window Takaful Operations for 
the half year under review are as follows:

Participant’s Fund  
Gross Contribution 613,831 578,698
Net Contribution 305,199 278,200
Surplus/Deficit before
  Investment Income 55,313 (16,052)
Investment Income 31,349 20,367
Surplus for the period 80,373 228
  
Operator’s Fund  
Revenue Account 31,314 49,259
Investment Income 22,052 8,618
Profit Before Tax 51,865 57,443
Profit after tax for the period 36,824 40,785

Outlook

The COVID-19 pandemic continues to affect economic and business 
activities; however, Pakistan has done much better than most other 
countries in containing the spread and we expect reduced impact in 
the second half of 2020.  Partial resumption of economic activities 
across almost all sectors is already visible, and we remain optimistic of 
a speedy recovery in economic activities, and a further improvement 
in the Company’s performance.
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Independent auditorʼs review report to the members of 
Jubilee General Insurance Company Limited

Report on review of Interim Financial Statements

Introduction

We have reviewed the accompanying condensed interim statement of financial position of Jubilee General Insurance 
Company Limited (“the Company”) as at June 30, 2020 and the related condensed interim profit and loss account, 
condensed interim statement of comprehensive income, condensed interim statement of cash flows, condensed interim statement of 
changes in equity, and notes to the condensed interim financial statements for the six-month period then ended (here-in-after referred 
to as the “condensed interim financial statements”). Management is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these 
condensed interim financial statements in accordance with accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan for interim 
financial reporting. Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on these condensed interim financial statements based on our 
review. The figures for the quarters ended June 30, 2020 and June 30, 2019 in the condensed interim profit and loss account, 
condensed interim statement of comprehensive income and relevant notes have not been reviewed and we do not express a 
conclusion on them.

Scope of Review

We conducted our review in accordance with International Standard on Review Engagements 2410, "Review of Interim Financial 
Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity." A review of condensed interim financial statements consists of 
making inquiries, primarily of persons responsible for financial and accounting matters, and applying analytical and other review 
procedures. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with International Standards on Auditing 
and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would become aware of all significant matters that might be 
identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion. 

Conclusion

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying condensed interim financial 
statements are not prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in 
Pakistan for interim financial reporting.

The engagement partner on the review resulting in this independent auditor’s review report is Noman Abbas Sheikh.

A. F. Ferguson & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Karachi
Dated: August 20, 2020

AFFERGUSON&Co

KARACHI   LAHORE    ISLAMABAD



 
 Chairman

R. Zakir Mahmood

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at June 30, 2020

Assets 

 

Property and equipment  7  161,684   191,199 

Intangible assets 8  60,935   51,343 

Investment properties 9  648,518   651,142 

Investments in associates 10  835,638   826,582 

Investments 

Equity securities 11  5,328,536   4,865,054 

Debt securities 12  6,575,628   7,337,530 

Term deposits 13  127,310   169,596 

Loans and other receivables 14  348,294   263,607 

Insurance / reinsurance receivables 15  2,141,806   1,304,973 

Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims   3,758,869   2,948,397 

Salvage recoveries accrued   30,140   30,515 

Deferred commission expense / acquisition cost 26  210,489   247,849 

Prepayments 16  1,993,053   1,642,905 

Cash and bank 17  1,086,031   1,148,951 

 

Total assets of Window Takaful Operations - Operator's Fund 18  375,987   409,281 

Total assets   23,682,918   22,088,924 

Hassan Khan
Chief Executive

H A L F  Y E A R LY  R E P O R T
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Note ..............(Rupees in '000)..............

2020 2019

(Audited)(Unaudited)

December 31,June 30,



Amyn Currimbhoy
Director

Nawaid Jamal
Chief Financial Officer

Equity and Liabilities 
 
Capital and reserves attributable to
   Company's equity holders 
 
Authorised share capital: 
250,000,000 (December 31, 2019: 250,000,000)
   Ordinary shares of Rs.10 each   2,500,000   2,500,000 
 
Issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital [198,491,241 
(December 31, 2019: 180,446,583) ordinary shares of Rs.10 each]   1,984,912   1,804,465 
Reserves    5,646,453   5,721,041 
Unappropriated profit   692,079   1,186,555 
Total equity   8,323,444   8,712,061 
 
Liabilities 
 
Underwriting provisions 
   Outstanding claims including IBNR 25  5,364,829   4,240,397 
   Unearned premium reserves 24  3,726,861   3,556,851 
   Unearned reinsurance commission 26  108,974   117,594 
Deferred taxation 19  90,074   296,709 
Premium received in advance   152,726   386,996 
Insurance / reinsurance payables 20  2,508,419   1,691,022 
Other creditors and accruals 21  1,365,066   1,032,602 
Deposits and other payables 22  1,500,596   1,582,179 
Taxation - provision less payments    293,178   250,595 
   15,110,723   13,154,945 
 
Total liabilities of Window Takaful Operations - Operator's Fund 18  248,751   221,918 
 
Total liabilities   15,359,474   13,376,863 
 
Total equity and liabilities   23,682,918   22,088,924 
 
Contingencies and commitments 23 
 
The annexed notes from 1 to 35 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements.

Akbarali Pesnani 
Director
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2020 2019

Note ..............(Rupees in '000)..............
(Audited)(Unaudited)

December 31,June 30,



CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT (UN-AUDITED)
For the six months period ended June 30, 2020
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2020 20192020 2019

.......................................(Rupees in '000)........................................

Net insurance premium 24  1,147,148   1,309,674   2,462,585   2,614,781 
 
Net insurance claims 25  618,670   669,053   1,402,463   1,355,615 
Net commission and other acquisition costs 26  82,797   94,242   178,023   184,940 

Insurance claims and acquisition expenses   701,467   763,295   1,580,486   1,540,555 
   
Management expenses    379,413   428,203   824,749   877,467 

Underwriting results   66,268   118,176   57,350   196,759 
 
Net investment income 27  357,058   39,042   571,809   281,646 
Rental income 28  18,878   9,978   32,049   26,146 
Other income 29  22,265   49,664   68,328   82,857 
Other expenses    (19,154)  (9,512)  (29,681)  (24,847)

Results of operating activities   445,315   207,348   699,855   562,561 
 
Share of (loss) / profit of associates 10  (12,422)  22,226   42,193   51,194 
Profit from Window Takaful Operations 18  4,054   29,625   51,865   57,443 

Profit before tax   436,947   259,199   793,913   671,198 
 
Income tax expense - Current    (127,518)  (112,680)  (272,872)  (225,849)
                             - Deferred   (4,372)  37,201   42,321   31,998 

   (131,890)  (75,479)  (230,551)  (193,851)
 
Profit after tax   305,057   183,720   563,362   477,347 
 
Earnings (after tax) per share - Rupees 30  1.54   0.93   2.84   2.40 
 
 
The annexed notes from 1 to 35 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements.

Note

Six months period ended

June 30, June 30,

Three months period ended

June 30, June 30,

Amyn Currimbhoy
Director

Nawaid Jamal
Chief Financial Officer

Akbarali Pesnani 
Director

Hassan Khan
Chief Executive Chairman

R. Zakir Mahmood



CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UN-AUDITED) 
For the three months and six months period ended June 30, 2020
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Profit after tax for the period  305,057   183,720   563,362   477,347 
 
Other comprehensive income 
 
Item that will not be reclassified to the profit  
  and loss account in subsequent periods 
 
Share in actuarial gain on defined benefit plan of an 
  associate - net of tax  1,068   17   1,068   17 
 
Item that may be reclassified to the profit  
  and loss account in subsequent periods 
 
Foreign currency translation difference - net of tax  7,454   10,676   (278)  11,922 
 
Unrealised appreciation / (diminution) on revaluation of 
  'available-for- sale' investments - net of tax  566,144   (365,178)  (369,926)  (268,948)
 
Reclassification adjustment for net loss / (gain) on sale 
  of available-for-sale investments included in the profit 
  and loss account - net of tax  471   (1,736)  (57,732)  (2,589)
  566,615   (366,914)  (427,658)  (271,537)
 
Unrealised appreciation / (diminution) on 'available-for- 
  sale' investments of Window Takaful Operations -  
  net of tax  11,105   (5,225)  (7,714)  (5,908)
 
Reclassification adjustment for net gain on disposal of 
  'available-for-sale' investments included in profit and 
  loss account of Window Takaful Operations - net of tax  -         -         (637)  -       
  11,105   (5,225)  (8,351)  (5,908)
Share in other comprehensive income 
  of an associate 
 
   Net unrealised appreciation on 'available-for- sale' 
    investments - net of tax  16,757   2,810   25,648   604 
 
   Foreign currency translation difference - net of tax  (22)  65   (1,068)  875 
  16,735   2,875   24,580   1,479 
 
Total comprehensive income / (loss) for the period  908,034   (174,851)  152,723   213,320 
 
The annexed notes from 1 to 35 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements. 

2020 20192020 2019

.......................................(Rupees in '000)........................................

Six months period ended

June 30, June 30,

Three months period ended

June 30, June 30,

Amyn Currimbhoy
Director

Nawaid Jamal
Chief Financial Officer

Akbarali Pesnani 
Director

Hassan Khan
Chief Executive Chairman

R. Zakir Mahmood
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CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the six months period ended June 30, 2020

Share capital Capital reserve

Reserve for
exceptional

losses

Issued,
subscribed

and
paid-up

General
reserve

Special
reserve

Revenue reserves

 Unappropriated
profit

Company's share 
of Retained 

earnings arising 
from business 

other than 
participating 

business 
attributable to 
shareholder 

Ledger D of an 
associate

 Company's 
share of 

money ceded 
to waqf fund 

by an 
associate 

Total

........................................................................................................................................................ (Rupees in ‘000) .....................................................................................................................................................

Balance as at December 31, 2018 (audited) 1,804,465  9,384  3,550,000  1,000,000  12,956  326,355  1,065,418  139,445  32  7,908,055 
 
Total comprehensive income 
Profit after taxation  -         -         -     -         -         -        477,347   -         -    477,347 
Share in Ledger D balance of an associate  -         -         -     -         -         -        (34,490) 34,490   -     -       
 
Other comprehensive income 
Foreign currency translation difference - net of tax  -         -         -     -        11,922   -         -         -         -    11,922 
Share in other comprehensive income of an associate  -         -         -     -        875  604  17   -         -    1,496 
Net unrealised diminution arising during the period 
  on revaluation of available for sale investments 
  (including WTO) - net of tax  -         -         -     -         -        (274,856)  -         -         -    (274,856)
Reclassification adjustment for net gain on sale of 
  available for sale investments included in the profit  
  and loss account (Including WTO) - net of tax  -         -         -     -         -        (2,589)  -         -         -    (2,589)

    -         -         -     -        12,797  (276,841) 442,874  34,490   -    213,320 
Transactions with owners recorded 
  directly in equity 
Final cash dividend at Rs.4 (40%) per share for 
  the year ended December 31, 2018  -         -         -     -         -         -        (721,786)  -         -    (721,786)
Transfer to general reserve  -         -        100,000   -         -         -        (100,000)  -         -     -       
Transfer to special reserve  -         -         -    200,000   -         -        (200,000)  -         -     -       

    -         -        100,000  200,000   -         -        (1,021,786)  -         -    (721,786)

Balance as at June 30, 2019 (un-audited) 1,804,465  9,384  3,650,000  1,200,000  25,753  49,514  486,506  173,935  32  7,399,589 
 
Balance as at December 31, 2019 (audited) 1,804,465  9,384  3,650,000  1,200,000  24,729  627,144  1,186,555  209,752  32  8,712,061 
 
Total comprehensive income 
Profit after taxation  -         -         -         -         -         -        563,362   -         -    563,362 
Share in Ledger D balance of an associate  -         -         -         -         -         -        12,881  (12,881)  -     -       
Other comprehensive income 
Foreign currency translation difference - net of tax  -         -         -         -        (278)  -         -         -         -    (278)
Share in other comprehensive income of an associate  -         -         -         -        (1,068) 25,648  1,068   -         -    25,648 
Net unrealised diminution arising during the period  
  om revaluation of available for sale investments 
  (including WTO) - net of tax  -         -         -         -         -        (377,640)  -         -         -    (377,640)
Reclassification adjustment for net gain on available  
  for sale investments included in profit and loss   
  account (Including WTO) - net of tax  -         -         -         -         -        (58,369)  -         -         -    (58,369)

    -         -         -         -        (1,346) (410,361) 577,311  (12,881)  -    152,723 
Transactions with owners recorded 
  directly in equity 
Final cash dividend at Rs.3.00 (30%) per share 
  for the year ended December 31, 2019  -         -         -         -         -         -        (541,340)  -         -    (541,340)
Issuance of bonus shares @ Re. 1.00 (10%) per   
  share for the year ended December 31, 2019 180,447   -         -         -         -         -        (180,447)  -         -     -       
Transfer to general reserve  -         -        150,000   -         -         -        (150,000)  -         -     -       
Transfer to special reserve  -         -         -    200,000   -         -        (200,000)  -         -     -       

   180,447   -        150,000  200,000   -         -        (1,071,787)  -         -    (541,340)
 
Balance as at June 30, 2020 (un-audited) 1,984,912  9,384  3,800,000  1,400,000  23,383  216,783  692,079  196,871  32  8,323,444 
 
The annexed notes from 1 to 35 form an integral part of these condensed interim financial statements.

Foreign 
currency 

translation 
difference -
net of tax

Unrealised 
appreciation / 
(diminution) 

on revaluation 
of 'available- 

for- sale' 
investments - 

net of tax

Amyn Currimbhoy
Director

Nawaid Jamal
Chief Financial Officer

Akbarali Pesnani 
Director

Hassan Khan
Chief Executive Chairman

R. Zakir Mahmood



CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (UN-AUDITED) 
For the six months period ended June 30, 2020

Operating cash flows 
 
(a) Underwriting activities 
 Insurance premium received  3,651,072   4,721,525 
 Reinsurance premium paid  (1,590,447)  (2,456,238)
 Claims paid  (1,366,983)  (1,588,748)
 Reinsurance and other recoveries received  271,980   263,689 
 Commissions paid  (245,851)  (396,460)
 Commissions received  118,597   205,061 
 Management expenses paid  (652,498)  (774,750)

 Net cash generated from / (used in) underwriting activities  185,870   (25,921)
 
(b)  Other operating activities 
 Income taxes paid  (215,249)  (260,031)
 General and administration expenses paid  (14,810)  (12,597)
 Other operating payments  (444,096)  (569,658)
 Other operating receipts  534,673   644,091 
 Loans advanced  (127)  (363)
 Loans repayment received  529   528 

 Net cash used in other operating activities  (139,080)  (198,030)
 
Total cash generated from / (used in) all operating activities  46,790   (223,951)
 
Investment activities 
 Profit / return received  417,214   293,181 
 Dividends received  118,948   138,360 
 Rentals received - net of expenses  20,042   17,392 
 Payments for investments / investment property  (3,517,488)  (13,765,766)
 Proceeds from investments  3,363,312   13,902,084 
 Fixed capital expenditure  (26,109)  (65,209)
 Proceeds from sale of property and equipment  155   1,968 
 
Total cash generated from investing activities  376,074   522,010 
 
Financing activities 
 Dividends paid  (531,318)  (707,549)
 Principal repayment of lease liabilities against right-of-use asset  (4,792)  (2,948)
Total cash used in financing activities  (536,110)  (710,497)
 
Net cash used in all activities  (113,246)  (412,437)
 
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period  1,199,277   1,691,215 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period  1,086,031   1,278,778 
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..............(Rupees in '000)..............

2020 2019

Six months period ended

June 30, June 30,



Reconciliation to profit and loss account 

 Operating cash flows  46,790   (223,951)
 Depreciation / amortisation expense  (45,912)  (37,529)
 Gain on sale of property and equipment  35   44 
 Unrealised diminution on revaluation of investments 
 classified as 'at fair value through profit or loss'  (50,911)  (69,833)
 Profit on disposal of investments  121,674   11,411 
 Dividend income  118,948   134,126 
 Rental income  32,049   26,146 
 Other investment income   479,091   315,808 
 Profit for the period from Window Takaful Operations  36,825   40,785 
 Increase / (decrease) in assets other than cash   1,944,817   (108,859)
 (Increase) / decrease in liabilities other than borrowings  (2,120,044)  389,199 
 
 Profit after taxation  563,362   477,347 
 
Cash for the purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows comprises of: 
 
 Cash and other equivalents 
  Cash   1,135   676 
  Policy and revenue stamps and bond papers in hand  4,288   4,585 
    5,423   5,261 
 Cash at bank 
  Current accounts  155,029   121,856 
  Savings accounts  925,579   1,085,941 
    1,080,608   1,207,797 
 
 Deposits having maturity within 3 months (payable on demand) 
  Term deposits - local currency   -         26,360 
  Term deposits - foreign currency  -         39,360 
    -         65,720 
 
    1,086,031   1,278,778 
Reconciliation of liabilities arising out of financing activities 
 Unclaimed dividend as at January 1  112,070   99,141 
 Changes from financing activities 
  Dividend paid  (531,318)  (707,549)
 Others 
  Final cash dividend for the year ended December 31, 2019 @ 30%
  (December 31, 2018: 40%)  541,340   721,786 

 Unclaimed dividend as at June 30  122,092   113,378 

2019
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..............(Rupees in '000)..............

2020 2019

Six months period ended

June 30, June 30,

Amyn Currimbhoy
Director

Nawaid Jamal
Chief Financial Officer

Akbarali Pesnani 
Director

Hassan Khan
Chief Executive Chairman

R. Zakir Mahmood



NOTES TO THE CONDENSED INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UN-AUDITED)
For the six months period ended June 30, 2020

1. LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS 
 
 Jubilee General Insurance Company Limited (the Company) is a public limited company incorporated in Pakistan on May 

16, 1953. The Company is listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited and is engaged in general insurance business. 
The registered office of the Company is situated at 2nd Floor, Jubilee Insurance House, I. I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi.

 The Company was granted authorisation on March 10, 2015 under Rule 6 of the Takaful Rules, 2012 to undertake 
Takaful Window Operations (WTO) in respect of general takaful products by the Securities and Exchange Commission 
of Pakistan (SECP) and subsequently the Company commenced Window Takaful Operations on May 7, 2015.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION AND STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

 These condensed interim financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the format prescribed under 
Insurance Rules, 2017 and these should be read in conjunction with the annual audited financial statements of the 
Company for the year ended December 31, 2019.

2.1 Statement of Compliance

2.1.1 These condensed interim financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting 
standards as applicable in Pakistan for interim financial reporting. The accounting and reporting standards as 
applicable in Pakistan for interim financial reporting comprise of:

 -  International Accounting Standard (IAS) 34, Interim Financial Reporting, issued by International  Reporting 
Standard Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017; and

 - Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, the 
Insurance Rules, 2017, the Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017, the SECP Takaful Rules, 2012 and the 
General Takaful Accounting Regulations, 2019.

 In case requirements differ, the provisions or directives of the Companies Act, 2017, the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, 
the Insurance Rules, 2017, the Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017, the SECP Takaful Rules, 2012 and the General 
Takaful Accounting Regulations, 2019 shall prevail.

2.1.2 Total assets, total liabilities and profit / (loss) of the Window Takaful Operations of the Company (referred to as the Operator's 
Fund) have been presented in these condensed interim financial  statements in accordance with the requirements of General 
Takaful Accounting Regulations, 2019.

2.1.3 The disclosures made in these condensed interim financial statements have, however, been limited based on the requirements 
of  the  International Accounting Standard 34: 'Interim Financial Reporting'. These condensed interim financial statements do 
not include all the information and disclosures required in a full set of financial statements and should be read in conjunction 
with the annual audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2019.

2.2 Basis of measurement 
 
 These condensed interim financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except certain 

investments which are stated at their fair values.

2.3 Functional and presentation currency 
 
 These condensed interim financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupees which is the Company's functional and 

presentation currency.

2.4 Standards, interpretations and amendments to accounting and reporting standards as applicable 
 in Pakistan that are effective in the current period 
 
 During 2019, the SECP vide its S.R.O. 1416 (I) / 2019 dated November 20, 2019 has issued the General Takaful 

Accounting Regulations, 2019 (Regulations). These Regulations prescribe the format for the regulatory returns and 
published financial statements of the Window Takaful Operations applicable from January 1, 2020. The impact of these 
Regulations has been detailed in the condensed interim financial statements of the Window Takaful Operations for the 
six months period ended June 30, 2020.
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 There are certain other new and amended standards, interpretations and amendments that are mandatory for the 
Company's accounting period beginning on or after January 1, 2020 but are considered not to be relevant or do not  
have any significant effect on the Company's  operations and are therefore not detailed in these condensed interim 
financial statements.

2.5 Standards, interpretations and amendments to accounting and reporting standards as applicable 
in Pakistan that are not yet effective

 The following standard, amendment and interpretations of accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan 
will be effective for accounting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2021:

   Effective date
 Standards, amendments or interpretations (period beginning on or after)
 
   - IAS 1 - 'Presentation of financial statements' (amendments on Classification) January 1, 2022   
   - IFRS 16 - 'Leases' (amendments)  June 1, 2020   
   - IFRS 9 - 'Financial Instruments'  January 1, 2023* 

 * The management has opted temporary exemption from the application of IFRS 9 as allowed by the International 
Accounting Standards Board (IASB) for entities whose activities are predominantly connected with insurance. Further 
details relating to temporary exemption from the application of IFRS 9 are given in notes 2.5.1 and 2.5.1.1 to these 
interim condensed financial statements.

 The management is in the process of assessing the impact of these standards, amendments and interpretations on the 
condensed interim financial statements of the Company.

2.5.1 Temporary exemption from application of IFRS 9
 
 As an insurance company, the management has opted temporary exemption from the application of IFRS 9 as allowed 

by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) for entities whose activities are predominantly connected with 
insurance. Additional disclosures, as required by the IASB, for being eligible to apply the temporary exemption from the 
application of IFRS 9 are given in note 2.5.1.1 below.

2.5.1.1 Fair value of financial assets as at June 30, 2020 and change in the fair values during the six 
months period ended June 30, 2020

 Financial assets with contractual cash flows that meet
   the SPPI criteria, excluding those held for trading 
 
 Pakistan Investment Bonds - Held to maturity (note 12) 
 Opening fair value  196,528 
 Increase in fair value  17,145 

 Closing fair value  213,673 
 
 Debt Securities - Available for sale (note 12) 
 Opening fair value  7,135,103 
 Additions / (disposals) during the period - net  (1,103,548)
 Increase in fair value  338,690 

 Closing fair value  6,370,245 
 
 Financial assets that do not meet the SPPI criteria 

 Equity Securities - Available for sale (note 11) 
 Opening fair value  4,571,050 
 Additions / (disposals) during the period - net  1,170,563 
 Impairment  (42,483)
 Increase in fair value  (941,016)

 Closing fair value  4,758,114 
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUTING POLICIES

 The accounting policies and method of computation followed in these condensed interim financial statements are same as 
compared to the annual audited financial statements of the Company as at and for the year ended December 31, 2019.

4. ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

 The preparation of condensed interim financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and 
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and 
income and expense. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates, judgments and underlying assumptions 
are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to estimates are recognised prospectively. In preparing these condensed 
interim financial statements, the significant judgments, estimates and assumptions made by the management in applying 
the Company’s accounting policies and the key sources of estimation uncertainty were the same as those that applied 
to the financial statements as at and for the year ended December 31, 2019, except as disclosed in note 4.1 below:

4.1 The estimated residual values of the tracker equipment have been reviewed and based on the historical experience, the 
estimated residual values have been revised from 10% to 5% of its cost. The change has been accounted for as change 
in accounting estimate in accordance with the requirements of International Accounting Standard (IAS - 8) “Accounting 
policies, Changes in Estimates and Errors" whereby the effect of the change has been recognised prospectively. Had 
the Company’s accounting estimate not been changed, the carrying amount of property and equipment of the Company 
and the profit after tax for the period ended June 30, 2020 would have been higher by Rs. 4,826 thousands and Rs. 
3,426 thousands respectively.

5. INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
 The insurance and financial risk management objectives and policies are consistent with those disclosed in the annual 

audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2019.

6. PREMIUM DEFICIENCY RESERVE 
 
 No provision has been made in the condensed interim financial statements as the unearned premium reserve for each 

class of business at period end is adequate to meet the expected future liability after reinsurance from claims and other 
expenses expected to be incurred after the reporting date in respect of policies in force at the reporting date.

7. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT  
 
 Operating assets 7.1 161,684  191,199 
 
7.1 The break-up of operating assets as at the period / year end is given below: 
  
 Building  4,387   4,500 
 Furniture and fixtures  29,429   30,937 
 Office equipment  38,324   41,533 
 Tracker equipment  39,909   56,122 
 Motor vehicles  8,046   8,563 
 Computers and related accessories  22,489   22,534 
 Right-of-use asset - building  19,100   26,960 
    161,684   191,199
 
7.2 Movement of property and equipment during the period / year is as follows: 
 
 Opening book value  191,199  173,500 
 Add: Additions during the period / year  
         Owned assets  6,556  52,269 
         Right-of-use assets  -        41,688 
   197,755  267,457 
 Less: Net book value of assets disposed off during the period / year (120) (8,532)
 Less: Depreciation for the period / year (35,951) (67,726)
   161,684  191,199 
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2020 2019
(Un-audited) (Audited)

December 31,June 30,

..............(Rupees in '000)..............Note



10. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES  

 2020  2019 Face    2020    2019
  Number of shares value  (Un-audited)  (Audited)
    per share Note ............ (Rupees in '000) ............
    (Rupees)

     Quoted  
    Jubilee Life Insurance Company Limited  
  5,611,593   5,101,448  10  (JLIC) (Chief Executive Officer 10.1 676,622   679,026 
    - Javed Ahmed) 

    Unquoted 
   (KGS) Jubilee Kyrgyzstan Insurance Company
 29,250,000   29,250,000  1 Limited (JKIC) (incorporated in Kyrgyzstan) 10.2  159,016   147,556 
    (Chief Executive: Khegai V.I.) 
     10.3  835,638   826,582 

10.1 JLICL is engaged in the business of life insurance. The market value of investment and percentage of holding in associate are 
Rs. 1,577,138 thousands and 6.43% (December 31, 2019: Rs. 2,040,579 thousands and 6.43% respectively) respectively.

10.2 Jubilee Kyrgyzstan Insurance Company (JKIC) is a Closed Joint Stock Company (CJSC) engaged in life and non-life 
insurance business. The Company holds 19.5% (December 31, 2019: 19.5%) shares in JKIC. The break-up value of the 
investment based on management accounts for the six months period ended June 30, 2020 is Rs. 5.26 per share 
(December 31, 2019: Rs. 4.85). 

December 31,June 30,

H A L F  Y E A R LY  R E P O R T
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8. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 
 
 Computer Software 8.1 60,935  51,343 
 
 
8.1 Movement of  intangible assets during the period / year is as follows : 
 
 Opening book value  51,343  68,492 
 Add: Additions during the period / year   19,553   -       
   70,896  68,492 
 Less: Amortisation for the period / year (9,961) (17,149)
   60,935  51,343 
 

9. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 
 
 The market value of the investment properties as per the valuations carried out by the professional valuers in 2019 and 

as ascertained by the management is Rs. 3,453,729 thousands. (December 31, 2019 : Rs. 3,453,729 thousands). 

2020 2019
(Un-audited) (Audited)

December 31,June 30,

..............(Rupees in '000)..............Note



 Government securities 

 Held to maturity 
 Pakistan Investment Bonds 12.1  205,383   205,383   202,427   202,427 

 Available-for-sale 
 Pakistan Investment Bonds   3,226,040   3,596,774   2,857,477   2,942,566 
 Treasury Bills   2,723,704   2,773,471   4,195,839   4,192,537 

    5,949,744   6,370,245   7,053,316   7,135,103 
 
 Total   6,155,127   6,575,628   7,255,743   7,337,530 
 
12.1 Pakistan Investment Bonds with face value of Rs. 210,000 thousands (December 31, 2019: Rs. 210,000 thousands)  

are placed with the State Bank of Pakistan under Section 29 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000. 

........................................................................... (Rupees in '000) ............................................................................

 Balance at beginning of period / year  679,026   642,605   147,556   126,605   826,582   769,210 

 Share of profit during the period / year  30,342   124,560   11,851   10,141   42,193   134,701 

 Less: Dividend received during the period / year  (68,870)  (89,276)  -         (3,197)  (68,870)  (92,473)

 Foreign currency translation difference  (1,504)  2,576   (391)  14,007   (1,895)  16,583 

 Unrealised appreciation / (diminution) on
   available-for-sale investments  36,124   (1,463)  -         -         36,124   (1,463)

 Actuarial gain on defined benefit plan  1,504   24   -         -         1,504   24 

 Balance at end of the period / year  676,622   679,026   159,016   147,556   835,638   826,582 

JLICL

2020 2019

Total

2020 2019

JKIC

2020 2019

(Un-audited) (Audited) (Un-audited) (Audited) (Un-audited) (Audited)

December 31,June 30,December 31,June 30,December 31,June 30,

 Available for sale

 Related parties 
 Listed shares   620,975   413,635   620,975   672,183 
 Mutual funds  1,268   4,297   1,268   5,761 
    622,243   417,932   622,243   677,944 
 
 Others 
 Listed shares / certificates  4,271,411   4,337,682   3,143,332   3,890,606 
 Unlisted shares  2,500   2,500   2,500   2,500 

   4,273,911   4,340,182   3,145,832   3,893,106 
 
 At fair value through profit or loss  
 Listed shares   621,333   570,422   282,515   294,004 
 
 Total  5,517,487   5,328,536   4,050,590   4,865,054

.................................... (Rupees in ‘000) ....................................

Carrying
value

Market
value

Carrying
value

Market
value

Carrying
value

Market
value

Carrying
value

Market
value

2020 2019

11. INVESTMENTS IN EQUITY SECURITIES (Un-audited) (Audited)

December 31,June 30,

.................................... (Rupees in ‘000) ....................................Note

2020 2019

12. INVESTMENTS IN DEBT SECURITIES

(Un-audited) (Audited)

December 31,June 30,
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10.3 Movement of investment in associates is as follows:



13. INVESTMENTS IN TERM DEPOSITS

 Held to maturity

 Deposits maturing within 12 months   
 Term deposits - local currency  13.1 & 13.2  26,360   26,360 
 Term deposits - foreign currency   100,950   143,236 
    127,310   169,596 
 
13.1 This includes Rs.1,360 thousands (2019: Rs.1,360 thousands) placed under lien with commercial banks against bank
 guarantees. 
 
13.2 This includes an amount of Rs. 25,000 thousands (2019: Rs. 25,000 thousands) held with a related party.

14. LOANS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES - CONSIDERED GOOD 
 
 Rent receivable 14.1  4,655   -       
 Accrued investment income   124,219   120,052 
 Security deposit   67,873   28,928 
 Advance to suppliers   78,103   68,378 
 Sales tax recoverable   15,774   20,639 
 Loans to employees   854   1,256 
 Medical claims recoverable   10,124   6,689 
 Receivables against sale of investment   17,816   9,985 
 Other receivables   28,876   7,680 
    348,294   263,607 
 
14.1 This includes an amount of Rs. 2,426 thousands (2019: Rs. Nil) due from a related party. 
 

15. INSURANCE / RE-INSURANCE RECEIVABLES 
 
 Due from insurance contract holders 15.1  2,237,102   1,407,144 
 Less: provision for impairment of receivables from      
    insurance contract holders   (174,961)  (174,961)
 Due from other insurers / reinsurers   96,665   89,790 
 Less: provision for impairment of due from other 
    insurers / re-insurers   (17,000)  (17,000)

    2,141,806   1,304,973 
 
15.1 Due from insurance contract holders includes Rs. 75,255 thousands (December, 31 2019: Rs. 129,663 thousands) due 
 from related parties. 

2020 2019

Note ..............(Rupees in '000)..............
(Audited)(Unaudited)

December 31,June 30,

2020 2019

Note ..............(Rupees in '000)..............
(Audited)(Unaudited)

December 31,June 30,

16. PREPAYMENTS
 
 Prepaid reinsurance premium ceded   1,940,362   1,618,960 
 Prepaid rent  9,761   9,100 
 Prepaid miscellaneous expenses  42,930   14,845 
   1,993,053   1,642,905 

H A L F  Y E A R LY  R E P O R T
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2020 2019

Note ..............(Rupees in '000)..............
(Audited)(Unaudited)

December 31,June 30,

2020 2019

..............(Rupees in '000)..............
(Audited)(Unaudited)

December 31,June 30,

17. CASH & BANK

 Cash and cash equivalents
 - Cash in hand   1,135   149 
  - Policy, revenue stamps and bond papers   4,288   4,784 

    5,423   4,933 
 Cash at bank 
  - Current accounts   155,029   69,664 
  - Savings accounts   925,579   1,074,354 

    1,080,608   1,144,018 
 
  17.1  1,086,031   1,148,951 
 
17.1 Cash at bank includes Rs. 126,618 thousands (December 2019: Rs. 787,032 thousands) held with related parties. 

18. WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS 
 
 Assets 
 Cash and bank deposits   161,396   193,740 
 Investments   75,045   71,035 
 Current assets - others   134,145   137,449 
 Property and equipment    3,818   4,992 
 Intangible assets   1,583   2,065 
 Total assets   375,987   409,281 

 Total liabilities - current   248,751   221,918  

 
 Profit before tax for the period  4,054   29,625   51,865   57,443  

 Details of assets and liabilities and segment disclosures of Window Takaful Operations are stated in the annexed 
condensed interim financial statements of Window Takaful Operations.

2020 20192020 2019

.......................................(Rupees in '000)........................................

..........................................(Un-audited)...........................................
Six months period ended

June 30, June 30,

Three months period ended

June 30, June 30,



19. DEFERRED TAXATION - NET

 Deferred tax (assets) / liabilities arising in respect of: 
 Accelerated tax depreciation  (1,551)  2,750 
 Share of profit of associates  203,067   211,352 
 Right-of-use assets - net  312   1,576 
 Provision for doubtful debts  (55,669)  (55,669)
 Net unrealised diminution on revaluation of equity securities  (85,645)  (57,174)
 Other provisions  (45,877)  (45,877)

    14,637   56,958 
 
 Foreign currency translation difference  9,168   9,282 
 Unrealised appreciation on revaluation of        
    available-for-sale investments  81,272   255,948 
 Share in other comprehensive income of an associate  10,882   842 
 Actuarial loss on defined benefit plan  (25,885)  (26,321)

    90,074   296,709 

20. INSURANCE/ REINSURANCE PAYABLES 
 
 Due to insurance contract holders  33,630   29,893 
 Due to other insurers / reinsurers  2,474,789   1,661,129 

    2,508,419   1,691,022 
 
21. OTHER CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS 
 
 Agent commission payable  543,212   521,183 
 Federal Excise Duty and Sales Tax  164,109   58,283 
 Federal Insurance Fee  8,431   3,981 
 Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund  207,061   192,190 
 Tax deducted at source  9,673   15,484 
 Accrued expenses  176,525   22,690 
 Claims payable - stale cheques  69,912   58,853 
 Unpaid and unclaimed dividend  122,092   112,070 
 Payable against purchase of investments  12,750   2,316 
 Lease liability against right-of-use assets  18,212   21,753 
 Others   33,089   23,799 

    1,365,066   1,032,602 

22. DEPOSITS AND OTHER PAYABLES 
 
 Advance rent 22.1  20,057   30,032 
 Security deposits against bond insurance 22.2  1,478,947   1,550,555 
 Other deposits   1,592   1,592 

    1,500,596   1,582,179 
 
22.1 This includes an amount of Rs. Nil (December 31, 2019 : Rs. 18,365 thousands) payable to a related party. 
 
22.2 This represents margin deposit on account of performance and other bond policies issued by the Company. 

2020 2019

Note ..............(Rupees in '000)..............
(Audited)(Unaudited)

December 31,June 30,
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23. CONTINGENCIES

 The status of the contingencies remains unchanged as disclosed in the annual audited financial statements as at 
December 31, 2019 except for the following:

 - During the period, the Additional Commissioner Inland Revenue (ACIR) has passed an order under section 
122(5A) for tax year 2019 and made certain disallowances / additions mainly on account of property related 
expenses, commission payable, claims payable and super tax, thereby creating a demand of Rs. 22,858 
thousands. Subsequently, the Company has filed an appeal against these disallowances with the Commissioner 
of Inland Revenue (Appeals) (CIRA)  which is pending at adjudication. Based on the tax advisor's opinion, the 
management is confident of favourable outcome of an appeal. Hence, no provision has been made in these 
condensed interim financial statements.

 - During the period, the Punjab Revenue Authority (PRA) vide notification No. SO(TAX)1-110/2020 (COVID-19) 
dated April 2, 2020 has revised the rate of sales tax on health insurance to zero percent for the period from 
April 2, 2020 till June 30, 2020. However, in view of the matter already taken up by the insurance industry with 
the Punjab Revenue Authority regarding exemption available from the applicability of the sales tax on health 
insurance in other provinces and in federal territory as well, the Company has not yet billed their customers for 
health insurance services provided in the province of Punjab for the provincial sales tax for the period from 
November 1, 2018 to April 1, 2020. The amount not yet billed by the Company would be recoverable from the 
customers accordingly.
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24.  NET INSURANCE PREMIUM

            
 Written gross premium  1,641,589   1,634,183   4,715,300   4,920,337 
 Add: Unearned premium reserve opening  4,310,966   4,462,658   3,556,851   3,533,063 
 Less: Unearned premium reserve closing  3,726,861   3,692,739   3,726,861   3,692,739 
 Premium earned  2,225,694   2,404,102   4,545,290   4,760,661 
 
 Less:   Reinsurance premium ceded  892,476   636,505   2,404,107   2,217,778 
 Add:  Prepaid reinsurance premium opening  2,126,432   2,199,372   1,618,960   1,669,551 
 Less:   Prepaid reinsurance premium closing  1,940,362   1,741,449   1,940,362   1,741,449 
 Reinsurance expense  1,078,546   1,094,428   2,082,705   2,145,880 
 
    1,147,148   1,309,674   2,462,585   2,614,781 

25. NET INSURANCE CLAIMS 
 
 Claims paid  549,764   762,289   1,366,983   1,588,748 
 Add:  Outstanding claims including IBNR closing  5,364,829   4,126,607   5,364,829   4,126,607 
 Less:   Outstanding claims including IBNR opening  4,656,071   4,776,339   4,240,397   4,362,199 
 Claims expense  1,258,522   112,557   2,491,415   1,353,156 
 
 Reinsurance and other recoveries received  134,324   107,342   278,855   265,067 
 Add:  Reinsurance and other recoveries received

 in respect of outstanding claims closing  3,789,009   2,789,268   3,789,009   2,789,268 
 Less:   Reinsurance and other recoveries received

 in respect of outstanding claims opening  3,283,481   3,453,106   2,978,912   3,056,794 
 Reinsurance and other recoveries revenue  639,852   (556,496)  1,088,952   (2,459)
 
     618,670   669,053   1,402,463   1,355,615 

(Rupees in ‘000)
(Un-audited) (Un-audited) (Un-audited) (Un-audited)

June 30,
2020

June 30,
2019

Six months period ended

June 30,
2020

June 30,
2019

Three months period ended



26. NET COMMISSION AND OTHER ACQUISITION COSTS 

 
 Commission paid or payable  95,213   94,620   267,879   327,182 
 Add: Deferred commission

           expense opening   259,765   327,484   247,849   280,970 
 Less:  Deferred commission

           expense closing   210,489   243,792   210,489   243,792 
 Net commission  144,489   178,312   305,239   364,360 
 
 Less:  Commission received or receivable  45,863   64,554   118,596   205,061 
 Add: Unearned reinsurance

           commission opening   124,803   147,693   117,594   102,536 
 Less:  Unearned reinsurance

           commission closing  108,974   128,177   108,974   128,177 
 Commission from reinsurers  61,692   84,070   127,216   179,420 
 
     82,797   94,242   178,023   184,940 

27. NET INVESTMENT INCOME

 Income from equity securities 
 
    Available for sale 
       Dividend income 
          - Related parties  5,337   5,337   10,675   10,675 
          - Others  42,013   47,472   96,789   111,381 
     47,350   52,809   107,464   122,056 
    Fair value through profit or loss 
       Dividend income - others  3,670   8,240   11,484   12,070 
 
 Income from debt securities 
 
    Held to maturity 
       - Return on government securities  4,127   6,616   8,188   16,639 
       - Amortisation of discount - net   1,483   1,447   2,956   1,374 
     5,610   8,063   11,144   18,013 
    Available for sale 
       - Return on government securities  156,254   117,701   364,939   245,458 
       - Amortisation of discount - net   27,995   2,950   55,044   4,024 
     184,249   120,651   419,983   249,482 
    At fair value through profit and loss 
       - Return on government securities  -         11,182   -         13,206 
       - Loss on sale of government securities   (244)  -         (244)
     -         10,938   -         12,962 
 
 Income from term deposits 
       - Return on term deposits 27.1  1,189   1,191   3,467   2,089 
 

H A L F  Y E A R LY  R E P O R T
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Note (Rupees in ‘000)
(Un-audited) (Un-audited) (Un-audited) (Un-audited)

June 30,
2020

June 30,
2019

Six months period ended

June 30,
2020

June 30,
2019

Three months period ended



 Net realised gains / (losses)
   on investments 

 
    Available for sale
       - Gain on sale of equity securities  507   2,129   125,375   6,574 
       - Loss on sale of equity securities  -         -         (28,036)  -       
       - Gain on sale of Government securities  (77)  -         2,715   -       
    430   2,129   100,054   6,574 
    Fair value through profit or loss
       - Gain on sale of equity securities  5,054   89   21,742   5,081 
       - Loss on sale of equity securities  (122)  -         (122)  -       
     4,932   89   21,620   5,081 
 Net unrealised gain / (losses) on investments 
    at fair value through profit or loss  114,246   (91,382)  (50,911)  (69,833)
 
 Total investment income  361,676   112,728   624,305   358,494 
 Less: Impairment in value of available for sale 
   equity securities  -         (69,525)  (42,483)  (69,525)
 Less: Investment related expenses  (4,618)  (4,161)  (10,013)  (7,323)
    357,058   39,042   571,809   281,646 
 
27.1 This includes Rs. 1,393 thousands (June 30, 2019: Rs. 1,033 thousands) in respect of return on term deposits held with 

a related party.

28. RENTAL INCOME

 Rental income  26,426   24,854   49,307   50,594 
 Expenses related to investment property  (7,548)  (14,876)  (17,258)  (24,448)
     18,878   9,978   32,049   26,146 
 
29. OTHER INCOME 
 
 Return on bank balances 29.1  20,813   26,641   54,800   58,672 
 Exchange (loss) / gain   (144)  22,418   11,883   23,666 
 Return on loans to employees   9   5   18   8 
 Others    1,590   452   1,592   467 
 (Loss) / gain on sale of fixed assets   (3)  148   35   44 
      22,265   49,664   68,328   82,857 
 
29.1 This includes Rs. 26,897 thousands (June 30, 2019: Rs. 3,174 thousands) in respect of return on bank balances held 

with a related party.
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Note (Rupees in ‘000)
(Un-audited) (Un-audited) (Un-audited) (Un-audited)

June 30,
2020

June 30,
2019

Six months period ended

June 30,
2020

June 30,
2019

Three months period ended



30. EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED 
 
 Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the period by the weighted average number of 

shares as at the period end as follows: 
 

 
 Profit after taxation  305,057   183,720   563,362   477,347 
 
  ............................. (Number of shares in '000) .............................
 Weighted average number of shares of

   Rs.10 each  198,491   198,491   198,491   198,491 
 
 .......................................... (Rupees) ...........................................
 Earnings per share of Rs.10 each -

   basic and diluted  1.54   0.93   2.84   2.40 
 
30.1 No figure for diluted earnings per share has been presented as the Company has not issued any instrument which would 

have an impact on earnings per share when exercised.

30.2 Weighted average number of shares for comparative figures have been adjusted due to issue of bonus shares during 
the period.

31. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

 Related parties comprise of associated companies, directors, key management personnel and employees' funds. The 
transactions and balances with related parties, other than those which have been disclosed elsewhere in these 
condensed interim financial statements, are as follows:

 Associated companies

 Insurance premium written
   (including government levies, administrative
   surcharge and policy stamps)  101,349   72,608   208,292   159,175 

 Insurance premium received / adjusted
   during the period  141,204   97,250   278,454   191,307 

 Insurance claims paid  47,003   20,802   74,855   94,555 

 Commission paid  3,381   3,776   6,469   7,114 

 Purchases of goods and services  -         1,501   20,450   20,207 

 Dividend income  5,337   5,337   10,675   10,675 

 Dividend received from associates under
   equity method  68,870   73,971   68,870   73,971 

 Dividend paid  391,197   521,596   391,197   521,596 

 Rent income  10,395   9,901   20,791   19,802 

 Reimbursement of expenses *  13,546   8,206   19,337   15,946 

 Director's fee  150   -         225   150 

 Donation  -         -         -         2,000 

H A L F  Y E A R LY  R E P O R T
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(Rupees in ‘000)
(Un-audited) (Un-audited) (Un-audited) (Un-audited)

June 30,
2020

June 30,
2019

Six months period ended

June 30,
2020

June 30,
2019

Three months period ended

(Rupees in ‘000)
(Un-audited) (Un-audited) (Un-audited) (Un-audited)

June 30,
2020

June 30,
2019

Six months period ended

June 30,
2020

June 30,
2019

Three months period ended



27

J U B I L E E  G E N E R A L  I N S U R A N C E  C O M PA N Y  L I M I T E D

 Key management personnel 

 Remuneration  22,869   33,876   45,747   60,011 

 Dividend paid  945   1,261   945   1,261 

 Employees' funds 

 Contribution to provident fund  7,683   8,407   15,326   15,893 

 Provision for gratuity fund  10,500   6,000   16,500   12,000 
 
 Others 
 Insurance premium written

   (including government levies,
   administrative surcharge and policy stamps)  78   78   84   94 

 
 Insurance premium received / adjusted

   during the period  118   75   174   192 
 
 Expense allocated to

   Window Takaful Operations  43,746   6,330   51,075   11,920 
 
 Claims paid  -         -         -         112 
 
 Rent income  554   534   1,107   1,037 
 
 Directors' fee  1,050   1,200   2,100   2,100 
   
 Dividend paid  10,590   14,120   10,590   14,120 
 
 * These expenses pertain to accident and health business and Common Back Office operations jointly shared with 

Jubilee Life Insurance Company Limited, an associated company.

(Rupees in ‘000)
(Un-audited) (Un-audited) (Un-audited) (Un-audited)

June 30,
2020

June 30,
2019

Six months period ended

June 30,
2020

June 30,
2019

Three months period ended



  

 The class wise revenues, results are as follows:

 

 Premium receivable (inclusive of Federal 

    Excise Duty, Federal Insurance Fee 

    and Administrative Surcharge) 720,696  126,215  300,427  42,621  251,473  414,601  1,856,033 

 Less: Federal Excise Duty / Sales Tax 87,286  13,692  35,845  4,854   -        50,618  192,295 

         Federal Insurance Fee 6,286  1,066  2,589  373  2,489  3,591  16,394 

         Others (1,265) 4,553  2,035  2  104  326  5,755 

 Gross written premium (inclusive of   

    Administrative Surcharge) 628,389  106,904  259,958  37,392  248,880  360,066  1,641,589 

 

    - Gross direct premium 626,632  103,867  252,154  37,263  248,880  359,064  1,627,860 

    - Facultative inward premium  -         -         -         -         -         -         -       

    - Administrative surcharge 1,757  3,037  7,804  129   -        1,002  13,729 

  628,389  106,904  259,958  37,392  248,880  360,066  1,641,589 

 

 Insurance premium earned 722,997  122,445  338,652  152,495  434,024  455,081  2,225,694 

 Insurance premium ceded to reinsurers 543,885  23,573  13,760  145,077  750  351,501  1,078,546 

 Net insurance premium 179,112  98,872  324,892  7,418  433,274  103,580  1,147,148 

 Commission income 21,604  537  137  7,003   -        32,412  61,693 

 Net underwriting income 200,716  99,409  325,029  14,421  433,274  135,992  1,208,841 

 

 Insurance claims 582,497  61,176  114,647  118,361  278,754  103,087  1,258,522 

 Insurance claims recovered from reinsurer 400,657  20,328  7,333  116,991   -        94,543  639,852 

 Net claims 181,840  40,848  107,314  1,370  278,754  8,544  618,670 

 Commission expense 52,641  17,900  30,475  2,394  18,476  22,603  144,489 

 Management expense 92,631  47,929  97,446  7,638  45,015  88,754  379,413 

 Net insurance claims and expenses 327,112  106,677  235,235  11,402  342,245  119,901  1,142,572 

 

 Underwriting result (126,396) (7,268) 89,794  3,019  91,029  16,091  66,269 

 Net investment income       357,058 

 Rental income       18,878 

 Other income       22,265 

 Other expenses       (19,154)

 Share of loss of associates       (12,422)

 Profit from Window Takaful Operations       4,054 

 Profit before tax       436,948 

For the three months period ended June 30, 2020 (Un-audited)

Fire and 
property 
damage

Marine, 
aviation and

transport
Motor Liability Accident

and health Miscellaneous Total

.................................................... (Rupees in '000) ....................................................

32. SEGMENT INFORMATION

 Following segment information prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and 
the Insurance Rules, 2017 for class wise revenues, results, assets and liabilities:
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 The class wise revenues, results are as follows:

 

 Premium receivable (inclusive of Federal 

    Excise Duty, Federal Insurance Fee 

    and Administrative Surcharge) 1,599,824  354,784  779,541  551,488  774,558  1,264,956  5,325,151 

 Less: Federal Excise Duty / Sales Tax 194,300  38,821  93,009  63,466   -        157,708  547,304 

        Federal Insurance Fee 13,899  3,008  6,753  4,830  7,666  10,903  47,059 

        Others (1,450) 11,254  4,357  64  325  938  15,488 

 Gross written premium (inclusive of   

 Administrative Surcharge) 1,393,075  301,701  675,422  483,128  766,567  1,095,407  4,715,300 

 

    - Gross direct premium 1,388,811  293,634  657,399  482,762  766,567  1,079,278  4,668,451 

    - Facultative inward premium  -         -         -         -         -        13,175  13,175 

    - Administrative surcharge 4,264  8,067  18,023  366   -        2,954  33,674 

   1,393,075  301,701  675,422  483,128  766,567  1,095,407  4,715,300 

 

 Insurance premium earned 1,447,164  315,614  693,991  300,490  872,324  915,707  4,545,290 

 Insurance premium ceded to reinsurers 1,012,513  46,789  27,729  286,669  1,125  707,880  2,082,705 

 Net insurance premium 434,651  268,825  666,262  13,821  871,199  207,827  2,462,585 

 Commission income 42,997  1,259  286  13,958   -        68,716  127,216 

 Net underwriting income 477,648  270,084  666,548  27,779  871,199  276,543  2,589,801 

 

 Insurance claims 1,017,952  107,874  250,215  78,314  662,529  374,531  2,491,415 

 Insurance claims recovered from reinsurer 727,009  21,262  853  77,258   -        262,570  1,088,952 

 Net claims 290,943  86,612  249,362  1,056  662,529  111,961  1,402,463 

 Commission expense 107,313  45,177  63,332  4,858  38,215  46,344  305,239 

 Management expense 201,356  104,185  211,826  16,604  97,851  192,927  824,749 

 Net insurance claims and expenses 599,612  235,974  524,520  22,518  798,595  351,232  2,532,451 

 

 Underwriting result (121,964) 34,110  142,028  5,261  72,604  (74,689) 57,350 

 Net investment income       571,809 

 Rental income       32,049 

 Other income       68,328 

 Other expenses       (29,681)

 Share of profit of associates       42,193 

 Profit from Window Takaful Operations       51,865 

 Profit before tax       793,913 

 

For the six months period ended June 30, 2020 (Un-audited)

Fire and 
property 
damage

Marine, 
aviation and

transport
Motor Liability Accident

and health Miscellaneous Total

.................................................... (Rupees in '000) ....................................................
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 The class wise revenues, results are as follows:

 

 Premium receivable (inclusive of Federal    

    Excise Duty, Federal Insurance Fee 

    and Administrative Surcharge) 569,908  211,410  328,381  35,868  358,827  325,985  1,830,379 

 Less: Federal Excise Duty / Sales Tax 67,166  22,218  39,130  4,089   -        37,079  169,682 

        Federal Insurance Fee 5,308  1,833  2,843  300  3,551  2,889  16,724 

        Others 134  6,367  2,412  5  194  678  9,790 

 Gross written premium (inclusive of   

 Administrative Surcharge) 497,300  180,992  283,996  31,474  355,082  285,338  1,634,183 

 

    - Gross direct premium 495,624  175,981  274,337  31,305  355,082  267,289  1,599,618 

    - Facultative inward premium  -         -         -         -         -        16,275  16,275 

    - Administrative surcharge 1,676  5,011  9,659  169   -        1,775  18,290 

  497,300  180,992  283,996  31,474  355,082  285,339  1,634,183 

 

 Insurance premium earned 731,919  217,879  376,969  132,877  391,039  553,419  2,404,102 

 Insurance premium ceded to reinsurers 461,829  71,804  (905) 128,791   -        432,909  1,094,428 

 Net Insurance premium 270,090  146,075  377,874  4,086  391,039  120,510  1,309,674 

 Commission income 24,054  1,339  146  6,233   -        52,298  84,070 

 Net underwriting income 294,144  147,414  378,020  10,319  391,039  172,808  1,393,744 

 

 Insurance claims 120,100  1,653  150,014  32,030  343,819  (535,059) 112,557 

 Insurance claims recovered from reinsurer 17,220  (23,835) (2,145) 31,692   -        (579,428) (556,496)

  102,880  25,488  152,159  338  343,819  44,369  669,053 

 Commission expense 62,015  27,021  35,324  2,060  17,411  34,481  178,312 

 Management expense 104,542  54,092  109,979  8,621  50,804  100,166  428,203 

 Net insurance claims and expenses 269,437  106,601  297,462  11,019  412,034  179,016  1,275,568 

 

 Underwriting result 24,707  40,813  80,558  (700) (20,995) (6,208) 118,176 

 Net investment income       39,042 

 Rental income       9,978 

 Other income       49,664 

 Other expenses       (9,512)

 Share of profit of associates       22,226 

 Profit from Window Takaful Operations       29,625 

 Profit before tax       259,199 

For the three months period ended June 30, 2019 (Un-audited)

Fire and 
property 
damage

Marine, 
aviation and

transport
Motor Liability Accident

and health Miscellaneous Total

.................................................... (Rupees in '000) ....................................................
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 The class wise revenues, results are as follows:

 

 Premium receivable (inclusive of Federal    

    Excise Duty, Federal Insurance Fee  

    and Administrative Surcharge) 1,561,011  501,104  882,653  503,524  888,791  1,196,939  5,534,022 

 Less: Federal Excise Duty / Sales Tax 186,442  53,491  105,529  57,302   -        139,119  541,883 

        Federal Insurance Fee 12,999  4,302  7,659  4,355  8,796  9,807  47,918 

        Others (534) 17,402  5,245  81  425  1,265  23,884 

 Gross written premium (inclusive of   

 Administrative Surcharge) 1,362,104  425,909  764,220  441,786  879,570  1,046,748  4,920,337 

 

    - Gross direct premium 1,357,527  415,708  742,505  441,341  879,570  1,026,135  4,862,786 

    - Facultative inward premium  -         -         -         -         -        16,275  16,275 

    - Administrative surcharge 4,577  10,201  21,715  445   -        4,338  41,276 

  1,362,104  425,909  764,220  441,786  879,570  1,046,748  4,920,337 

 

 Insurance premium earned 1,467,918  417,866  755,361  253,402  754,065  1,112,049  4,760,661 

 Insurance premium ceded to reinsurers 908,089  109,615  13,279  244,659   -        870,238  2,145,880 

 Net Insurance premium 559,829  308,251  742,082  8,743  754,065  241,811  2,614,781 

 Commission income 47,429  2,080  300  12,096   -        117,515  179,420 

 Net underwriting income 607,258  310,331  742,382  20,839  754,065  359,326  2,794,201 

 

 Insurance claims 201,316  68,303  323,091  177,904  660,967  (78,425) 1,353,156 

 Insurance claims recovered from reinsurer 19,558  (3,314) 3,205  175,869   -        (197,777) (2,459)

  181,758  71,617  319,886  2,035  660,967  119,352  1,355,615 

 Commission expense 124,948  55,294  70,645  4,453  34,399  74,621  364,360 

 Management expense 214,226  110,845  225,366  17,665  104,106  205,259  877,467 

 Net insurance claims and expenses 520,932  237,756  615,897  24,153  799,472  399,232  2,597,442 

 

 Underwriting result 86,326  72,575  126,485  (3,314) (45,407) (39,906) 196,759 

 Net investment income       281,646 

 Rental income       26,146 

 Other income       82,857 

 Other expenses       (24,847)

 Share of profit of associates       51,194 

 Profit from Window Takaful Operations       57,443 

 Profit before tax       671,198 

  

For the six months period ended June 30, 2019 (Un-audited)

Fire and 
property 
damage

Marine, 
aviation and

transport
Motor Liability Accident

and health Miscellaneous Total

.................................................... (Rupees in '000) ....................................................



 The class wise assets and liabilities are as follows: 
 

 

 Segment assets 2,637,282  228,188  437,300  1,616,265  438,356  2,724,274  8,081,665 

 

 Unallocated corporate assets       15,225,266 

 Unallocated assets of Window Takaful 

   Operation - Operator's Fund       375,987 

 Consolidated total assets       23,682,918 

 

 Segment liabilities 4,022,325  594,661  1,425,183  1,770,616  1,607,545  3,684,453  13,104,783 

 

 Unallocated corporate liabilities       2,005,940 

 Unallocated liabilities of Window Takaful  

   Operation - Operator's Fund       248,751 

 Consolidated total liabilities       15,359,474 

 

 

 Segment assets 1,878,163  168,314  330,673  1,297,794  250,742  2,225,008  6,150,694 

 

 Unallocated corporate assets       15,528,949 

 Unallocated assets of Window Takaful 

   Operation - Operator's Fund       409,281 

 Consolidated total assets       22,088,924 

 

 Segment liabilities 3,009,048  507,734  1,256,139  1,414,844  1,446,785  3,087,955  10,722,505 

 

 Unallocated corporate liabilities       2,432,440 

 Unallocated liabilities of Window Takaful  

   Operation - Operator's Fund       221,918 

 

 Consolidated total liabilities       13,376,863

As at June 30, 2020 (un-audited)

Fire and 
property 
damage

Marine, 
aviation and

transport
Motor Liability Accident

and health Miscellaneous Total

.................................................... (Rupees in '000) ....................................................

As at December 31, 2019 (Audited) 

Fire and 
property 
damage

Marine, 
aviation and

transport
Motor Liability Accident

and health Miscellaneous Total

.................................................... (Rupees in '000) ....................................................
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33. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

 Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction 
between market participants at the measurement date. Consequently, differences can arise between carrying values 
and the fair value estimates.

 Underlying the definition of fair value is the presumption that the Company is a going concern without any intention or 
requirement to curtail materially the scale of its operations or to undertake a transaction on adverse terms.



 Financial assets measured
   at fair value  

 Investments 
 - Equity securities 570,422  4,755,614   -         -         -         -        5,326,036  5,321,739  4,297   -        5,326,036 
 - Debt securities  -        6,370,245   -         -         -         -        6,370,245   -        6,370,245   -        6,370,245 
 Assets of Window Takaful Operations -  
    Operator's Fund  -        75,045   -         -         -         -        75,045  75,045   -         -        75,045 
     
 Financial assets not measured

   at fair value      
 Investments 
 - Equity securities*  -        2,500   -         -         -         -        2,500   -         -         -         -       
 - Debt securities  -         -        205,383   -         -         -        205,383   -         -         -         -       
 - Term deposits*  -         -        127,310   -         -         -        127,310   -         -         -         -       
 Loans and other receivables*  -         -         -        254,417   -         -        254,417   -         -         -         -       
 Insurance / reinsurance receivables*  -         -         -        2,141,806   -         -        2,141,806   -         -         -         -       
 Reinsurance recoveries against  
    outstanding claims*  -         -         -        3,758,869   -         -        3,758,869   -         -         -         -       
 Salvage recoveries accrued*  -         -         -        30,140   -         -        30,140   -         -         -         -       
 Cash and bank*  -         -         -        1,086,031   -         -        1,086,031   -         -         -         -       
 Assets of Window Takaful Operations -    
  Operator's Fund*  -         -         -        234,362   -         -        234,362   -         -         -         -       
 
 Financial liabilities not

   measured at fair value  
 Outstanding claims including IBNR*  -         -         -         -         -        (5,364,829) (5,364,829)  -         -         -         -       
 Insurance / reinsurance payables*  -         -         -         -         -        (2,508,419) (2,508,419)  -         -         -         -       
 Other creditors and accruals*  -         -         -         -         -        (975,792) (975,792)  -         -         -         -       
 Deposits and other payables*  -         -         -         -         -        (1,480,539) (1,480,539)  -         -         -         -       
 Total liabilities of Window Takaful

   Operations - Operator's Fund*  -         -         -         -         -        (47,814) (47,814)  -         -         -         -       

  570,422  11,203,404  332,693  7,568,290   -        (10,377,393) 9,297,416  5,396,784  6,374,542   -        11,771,326 

At fair 
value 

through 
profit or 

loss

Available-
for-sale

Held-to- 
maturity

Loans and 
receivables

Investments 
in 

associates

Other 
financial 
liabilities

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

June 30, 2020 (Un-audited)

..........................................................................................(Rupees in '000)..........................................................................................

 The following table shows the carrying amount and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their 
levels in the fair value hierarchy.
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33.1 Fair value hierarchy

 International Financial Reporting Standard 13, 'Fair Value Measurement' requires the Company to classify assets using 
a fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the measurements. The fair value 
hierarchy has the following levels:

 Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the 
measurement date.

 Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either 
directly or indirectly.

 Level 3: Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.



34. DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE 
 
 These condensed interim financial statements have been authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of the 

Board of Directors on August 20, 2020.

35. GENERAL  
 
35.1 All figures have been rounded off to the nearest thousand of rupees, unless otherwise stated. 
 
35.2 Effects of COVID-19 pandemic

 On March 11, 2020, the World Health Organisation made an assessment that the outbreak of a coronavirus 
(COVID-19) can be characterised as a pandemic. As a result, businesses have subsequently been affected amongst 
others with temporary suspension of travel, and closure of recreation public facilities. 

 To alleviate the negative impact of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Government of Pakistan, Central Bank and the SECP 
have taken measures and issued directives to support businesses, including extensions of deadlines, facilitating 
continued business through social-distancing and easing pressure on credit and liquidity in the market.

 The Company has made an assessment in order to evaluate the impact of COVID-19 pandemic over the business, operations 
and profitability of the Company as well as a going concern assessment. As a result of such assessment, the management has 
not identified any material adverse impact on the business continuity of the Company due to COVID-19 pandemic situation.
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 Financial assets measured
   at fair value  

 Investments 
 - Equity securities 294,004  4,568,550   -         -         -         -        4,862,554  4,856,793  5,761   -        4,862,554 
 - Debt securities  -        7,135,103   -         -         -         -        7,135,103   -        7,135,103   -        7,135,103 
 Assets of Window Takaful Operations -   
    Operator's Fund  -        71,035   -         -         -         -        71,035  71,035   -          -        71,035 
 
 Financial assets not measured

   at fair value      
 Investments 
 - Equity securities*  -        2,500   -         -         -         -        2,500   -         -         -         -       
 - Debt securities  -         -        202,427   -         -         -        202,427   -         -         -         -       
 - Term deposits*  -         -        169,596   -         -         -        169,596   -         -         -         -       
 Loans and other receivables*  -         -         -        174,590   -         -        174,590   -         -         -         -       
 Insurance / reinsurance receivables*  -         -         -        1,304,973   -         -        1,304,973   -         -         -         -       
 Reinsurance recoveries against

   outstanding claims*  -         -         -        2,948,397   -         -        2,948,397   -         -         -         -       
 Salvage recoveries accrued*  -         -         -        30,515   -         -        30,515   -         -         -         -       
 Cash and bank*  -         -         -        1,148,951   -         -        1,148,951     -         -         -         -       
 Assets of Window Takaful Operations -    
    Operator's Fund*  -         -         -        269,795   -         -        269,795   -         -         -         -       
 
 Financial liabilities not

   measured at fair value  
 Provision for outstanding claims

    (including IBNR)*  -         -         -         -         -        (4,240,397) (4,240,397)  -         -         -         -       
 Insurance / reinsurance payables*  -         -         -         -         -        (1,691,022) (1,691,022)  -         -         -         -       
 Other creditors and accruals*  -         -         -         -         -        (762,664) (762,664)  -         -         -         -       
 Deposits and other payables*  -         -         -         -         -        (1,552,147) (1,552,147)  -         -         -         -       
 Total liabilities of Window Takaful  

   Operations - Operator's Fund*  -         -         -         -         -        (40,067) (40,067)  -         -         -         -       

  294,004  11,777,188  372,023  5,945,167   -        (8,286,297) 10,102,085  4,927,828  7,140,864   -        12,068,692 
 
 * The Company has not disclosed the fair value of these items because their carrying amounts are a reasonable approximation of fair value. 

At fair 
value 

through 
profit or 

loss

Available-
for-sale

Held-to- 
maturity

Loans and 
receivables

Investments 
in 

associates

Other 
financial 
liabilities

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

December 31, 2019 (Audited) 

..........................................................................................(Rupees in '000)..........................................................................................

Amyn Currimbhoy
Director

Nawaid Jamal
Chief Financial Officer

Akbarali Pesnani 
Director

Hassan Khan
Chief Executive Chairman

R. Zakir Mahmood
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Independent auditorʼs review report to the members of 
Jubilee General Insurance Company Limited – Window Takaful Operations

Report on review of Interim Financial Statements

Introduction

We have reviewed the accompanying condensed interim statement of financial position of Jubilee General Insurance 
Company Limited – Window Takaful Operations (“the Operator”) as at June 30, 2020 and the related condensed 
interim profit and loss account, condensed interim statement of comprehensive income, condensed interim statement of cash flows, 
and condensed interim statement of changes in operator’s fund and participants’ takaful fund, and notes to the condensed interim 
financial statements for the six-month period then ended (here-in-after referred to as the “condensed interim financial statements”). 
Management is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these condensed interim financial statements in accordance 
with accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan for interim financial reporting. Our responsibility is to express 
a conclusion on these condensed interim financial statements based on our review. The figures for the quarters ended June 30, 
2020 and June 30, 2019 in the condensed interim profit and loss account, condensed interim statement of comprehensive income 
and relevant notes have not been reviewed and we do not express a conclusion on them.

Scope of Review

We conducted our review in accordance with International Standard on Review Engagements 2410, "Review of Interim Financial 
Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity." A review of condensed interim financial statements consists of 
making inquiries, primarily of persons responsible for financial and accounting matters, and applying analytical and other review 
procedures. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with International Standards on Auditing 
and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would become aware of all significant matters that might be 
identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion. 

Conclusion

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying condensed interim financial 
statements are not prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in 
Pakistan for interim financial reporting.

The engagement partner on the review resulting in this independent auditor’s review report is Noman Abbas Sheikh.

A. F. Ferguson & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Karachi
Dated: August 20, 2020

AFFERGUSON&Co

KARACHI   LAHORE    ISLAMABAD



Assets 

Property and equipment  7  3,818   4,992   -         -       
Intangible assets   1,583   2,065   -         -       
Investments 
     Equity securities 8  75,045   71,035   136,098   86,801 
Loans and other receivables 9  2,111   1,173   6,852   3,870 
Takaful / re-takaful receivables 10  -         -         283,745   208,768 
Salvage recoveries accrued   -         -         7,465   5,500 
Deferred taxation   3,916   505   -         -       
Deferred wakala fee   -         -         157,628   152,118 
Receivable from PTF 11  71,826   75,488   -           -       
Re-takaful recoveries against outstanding claims / 
  benefits    -         -         294,504   14,774 
Deferred commission expense 21  55,174   59,116   -         -       
Prepayments 12  1,118   1,167   74,190   74,947 
Cash and bank 13  161,396   193,740   522,509   457,937 
Total assets   375,987   409,281   1,482,991   1,004,715 
 
Funds and Liabilities 
 
Funds attributable to: 
 
Operator's Fund (OPF) 
Statutory fund   100,000   100,000   -         -       
Reserves    (9,588)  (1,237)  -         -       
Accumulated profit   36,824   88,600   -         -       
Balance of Operator's Fund   127,236   187,363   -         -       
 
Participants' Takaful Fund (PTF) 
Seed Money   -         -         500   500 
Reserves    -         -         (15,286)  (671)
Accumulated surplus   -         -         209,283   128,910 
Balance of Participants' Takaful Fund   -         -         194,497   128,739 
 
Liabilities
PTF Underwriting Provisions 
Outstanding claims including IBNR 19  -         -         495,932   180,708 
Unearned contribution reserves   -         -         491,424   452,799 
Reserve for unearned re-takaful rebate 18  -         -         3,496   4,983 
    -         -         990,852   638,490 
 
Unearned wakala fee 20  157,628   152,118   -         -       
Contribution received in advance   -         -         16,065   17,126 
Takaful / re-takaful payables 14  -         -         194,277   130,171 
Other creditors and accruals 15  50,201   42,348   15,474   14,701 
Taxation - provision less payments   40,922   27,452   -         -       
Payable to OPF  11  -         -         71,826   75,488 
Total Liabilities   248,751   221,918   1,288,494   875,976 
 
Total Funds and Liabilities   375,987   409,281   1,482,991   1,004,715 
 
Contingencies and commitments 16 
 
The annexed notes 1 to 29 form an integral part of these financial statements.  

Note

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF OPF AND PTF
As at June 30, 2020
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...................................... (Rupees in '000) .......................................

PTF

2020 2019

OPF

2020 2019

(Un-audited) (Audited) (Un-audited) (Audited)

December 31,June 30,December 31,June 30,

Amyn Currimbhoy
Director

Nawaid Jamal
Chief Financial Officer

Akbarali Pesnani 
Director

Hassan Khan
Chief Executive Chairman

R. Zakir Mahmood



2020 20192020 2019

.......................................(Rupees in '000)........................................

PTF 
Contribution earned   193,141   173,633   393,124   340,182 
Less: Contribution ceded to retakaful   (43,934)  (31,932)  (87,925)  (61,982)
Net contribution revenue 17  149,207   141,701   305,199   278,200 
 
Re-takaful rebate earned 18  2,330   877   4,616   1,559 
Net underwriting income    151,537   142,578   309,815   279,759 
 
Net claims 19  (115,113)  (170,985)  (254,110)  (294,239)
Other direct expenses   (480)  (715)  (392)  (1,572)
Surplus / (deficit) before investment income   35,944   (29,122)  55,313   (16,052)
 
Investment income 22  842   798   8,187   993 
Other income 23  10,374   9,386   23,143   19,360 
Less: Modarib's share of investment income 24  (2,258)  (2,039)  (6,270)  (4,073)
Surplus / (deficit) transferred to 
  accumulated surplus   44,902   (20,977)  80,373   228 

 
OPF 
Wakala fee 20  89,840   75,304   182,082   145,168 
Commission expense 21  (32,461)  (24,918)  (65,452)  (48,033)
General, administrative and management expenses   (59,840)  (23,464)  (85,316)  (47,876)
   (2,461)  26,922   31,314   49,259 
 
Modarib's share of PTF investment income 24  2,258   2,039   6,270   4,073 
Investment income 22  500   (2,280)  5,743   (1,767)
Direct expenses   (840)  (233)  (1,542)  (434)
Other income 23  4,597   3,177   10,080   6,312 
Profit before taxation   4,054   29,625   51,865   57,443 
Taxation   (1,175)  (8,869)  (15,041)  (16,658)

Profit after taxation   2,879   20,756   36,824   40,785 
 
 
The annexed notes 1 to 29 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Note

Six months period ended

June 30, June 30,

Three months period ended

June 30, June 30,

CONDENSED INTERIM PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT (UN-AUDITED)
For the three months and six months period ended June 30, 2020
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2019

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UN-AUDITED)
For the three months and six months period ended June 30, 2020

PTF 
 
Surplus / (deficit) during the period  44,902   (20,977)  80,373   228 
 
Other comprehensive income for the period: 
 
Item that may be reclassified to the profit  
  and loss account  in subsequent period 
 
- Net unrealised gain / (loss) arising during the  
  period on revaluation of available-for-sale investments  28,421   (11,996)  (13,709)  (13,176)
 
- Reclassification adjustment for net gain on available  
  for sale investments included in profit and loss account  -         -         (906)  -       
 
Other comprehensive income / (loss) for the period  28,421   (11,996)  (14,615)  (13,176)
 
Total comprehensive income / (loss) for
  the period  73,323   (32,973)  65,758   (12,948)
 
 
OPF 
 
Profit after tax for the period  2,879   20,756   36,824   40,785 
 
Other comprehensive income for the period: 
 
Item that may be reclassified to the profit  
  and loss account  in subsequent period 
 
- Net unrealised gain / (loss) arising during the 
  period on revaluation of available-for-sale investments - 
  net of tax  11,105   (5,225)  (7,714)  (5,908)
 
- Reclassification adjustment for net gain on available 
  for sale investments included in profit and loss 
  account - net of tax  -         -         (637)  -      
 
Other comprehensive income / (loss) for the period  11,105   (5,225)  (8,351)  (5,908)
 
Total comprehensive income for the period  13,984   15,531   28,473   34,877 
  
The annexed notes 1 to 29 form an integral part of these financial statements.

2020 20192020 2019

.......................................(Rupees in '000)........................................

Six months period ended

June 30, June 30,

Three months period ended

June 30, June 30,
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Statutory
Fund

Available for
sale Investment

revaluation
reserve

Unappropriated
profit

Total

Balance as at January 01, 2019 (audited)  100,000   (3,583)  58,512   154,929 
 
Profit after tax for the period  -         -         40,785   40,785 
Transfer of profit to the Company  -         -         (58,512)  (58,512)
Other comprehensive loss for the period  -         (5,908)  -         (5,908)
 
Balance as at June 30, 2019 (un-audited)  100,000   (9,491)  40,785   131,294 
 
Balance as at January 01, 2020 (audited)  100,000   (1,237)  88,600   187,363 
 
Profit after tax for the period  -         -         36,824   36,824 
Transfer of profit to the Company  -         -         (88,600)  (88,600)
Other comprehensive loss for the period  -         (8,351)  -         (8,351)

Balance as at June 30, 2020 (un-audited)  100,000   (9,588)  36,824   127,236 

Balance as at January 01, 2019 (audited)  500   (1,790)  135,856   134,566 
 
Surplus for the period  -     -         228   228 
Other comprehensive loss for the period  -     (13,176)  -         (13,176)
 
Balance as at June 30, 2019 (un-audited)  500   (14,966) 136,084  121,618 
 
Balance as at January 01, 2020 (audited)  500   (671)  128,910   128,739 
 
Surplus for the period  -     -         80,373   80,373 
Other comprehensive loss for the period  -     (14,615)  -         (14,615)
 
Balance as at June 30, 2020 (un-audited)  500   (15,286)  209,283   194,497 
 
 
The annexed notes 1 to 29 form an integral part of these financial statements.

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN OPERATOR'S FUND AND
PARTICIPANTS' TAKAFUL FUND 
For the six months period ended June 30, 2020

Attributable to Operator's Fund

Seed
money

Available for
sale Investment

revaluation
reserve

Accumulated
surplus Total

.................................. (Rupees in ‘000) ..................................

.................................. (Rupees in ‘000) ..................................

Attributable to participants of the PTF
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Operating Cash flows 
 
(a) Takaful activities 
 Contribution received  -         -         500,642   504,597 
 Re-takaful contribution paid  -         -         (24,136)  (52,639)
 Claims / benefits paid  -         -         (257,665)  (232,056)
 Re-takaful and other recoveries received  -         -         75,308   594 
 Commission paid  (60,899)  (56,817)  -         -       
 Commission received  -         -         3,129   2,058 
 Wakala fee received  190,455   156,264   -         -   
 Wakala fee paid  -         -         (190,455)  (156,264)
 Mudarib share received  7,069   3,588   -         -       
 Mudarib share paid  -         -         (7,069)  (3,588)
 Net cash generated from takaful activities  136,625   103,035   99,754   62,702 
 
(b) Other operating activities 
 Income tax paid   (1,569)  (1,001)  (3,321)  (2,227)
 General and other expenses paid  (85,097)  (47,364)  (765)  (515)
 Other operating payments  (1,057)  (2,029)  (62,088)  (61,788)
 Other operating receipts  7,343   3,976   64,064   62,665 

 Net cash used in other operating activities  (80,380)  (46,418)  (2,110)  (1,865)
 
 Total cash generated from all operating activities  56,245   56,617   97,644   60,837 
 
Investment activities 
 
Profit / return received  10,040   6,375   22,651   19,872 
Dividend received  1,325   1,900   1,818   1,379 
Payment for investments  (39,966)  (40,323)  (98,033)  (88,224)
Proceeds from investments  28,612   -         40,492   -       

Total cash generated from / (used in) investing activities  11   (32,048)  (33,072)  (66,973)
 
Financing activities - Profit paid to the Operator  (88,600)  (58,512)  -         -       
 
Net cash (used in) / generated from all activities  (32,344)  (33,943)  64,572   (6,136)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period  193,740   170,203   457,937   490,512 
 
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period  161,396   136,260   522,509   484,376 
 

Reconciliation to profit and loss account 
Operating cash flows  56,245   56,617   97,644   60,837 
Depreciation expense  (1,174)  (1,230)  -         -       
Amortisation  (482)  (493)  -         -       
Profit / return received  10,040   6,375   22,651   19,872 
Profit on disposal of investments  4,418   -         6,369   -       
Dividend income  1,325   1,900   1,818   1,379 
Impairment in value of available-for-sale securities  -         (3,257)  -         (376)
(Decrease) / increase in assets other than cash  (6,715)  31,400   364,407   82,064 
Increase in liabilities other than borrowings  (26,833)  (50,527)  (412,516)  (163,548)

Net profit / surplus for the period  36,824   40,785   80,373   228 
 
The annexed notes 1 to 29 form an integral part of these financial statements.

CONDENSED INTERIM STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (UN-AUDITED)
For the six months period ended June 30, 2020 

......................................... (Rupees in '000) .........................................

OPF PTF  

2020  2019 2020 2019
June 30, June 30,June 30, June 30,
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1. LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS 
 
 Jubilee General Insurance Company Limited ("the Operator") is a public limited company incorporated in Pakistan on 

May 16, 1953. The Operator is listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchange and is engaged in general insurance business. 
The registered office of the Operator is situated at 2nd Floor, Jubilee Insurance House, I. I. Chundrigar Road, Karachi.

 The Operator was granted authorisation on March 10, 2015 under Rule 6 of the SECP Takaful Rules, 2012 to 
undertake Window Takaful Operations (the Operations) by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) 
under SECP Takaful Rules, 2012 to carry on general takaful operations in Pakistan. The Waqf deed was executed on 
April 30, 2015 and the Operator commenced activities of the Operations on May 7, 2015.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION AND STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

2.1 Statement of Compliance

 These condensed interim financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting 
standards as applicable in Pakistan for interim financial reporting. The accounting and reporting standards as 
applicable in Pakistan for interim financial reporting comprise of:

 -  International Accounting Standard (IAS 34), Interim Financial Reporting, issued by the International Accounting 
Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017; and

 - Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, the 
Insurance Rules, 2017, the Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017, the SECP Takaful Rules, 2012 and the 
General Takaful Accounting Regulations, 2019.

 In case requirements differ, the provisions or directives of the Companies Act, 2017, the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, 
the Insurance Rules, 2017, the Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017, the SECP Takaful Rules, 2012 and the General 
Takaful Accounting Regulations, 2019 shall prevail.

2.1.1 The disclosures made in these condensed interim financial statements have, however, been limited based on the 
requirements of  the International Accounting Standard 34: 'Interim Financial Reporting'. These condensed interim 
financial statements do not include all the information and disclosures required in a full set of financial statements and 
should be read in conjunction with the annual audited financial statements of the Window Takaful Operations for the 
year ended December 31, 2019.

2.1.2 These condensed interim financial statements reflect the financial position and results of operations of both the 
Operator's Fund (OPF) and Participants' Takaful Fund (PTF) in a manner that the assets, liabilities, income and expenses 
of the OPF and PTF remain separately identifiable.

2.2 Basis of measurement 
 
 These condensed interim financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for certain 

investments which are stated at their fair values.

2.3 Functional and presentation currency 
 
 These condensed interim financial statements have been presented in Pakistani Rupees which is also the functional and 

presentation currency of the Operator.

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE CONDENSED INTERIM
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UN-AUDITED)
For the six months period ended June 30, 2020
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2.4 Standards, interpretations and amendments to accounting and reporting standards as applicable 
in Pakistan that are effective in the current period 

 
 The SECP through its notification SRO 416 (I) / 2019 dated November 20, 2019 has issued General Takaful Accounting 

Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) which have come into force from accounting periods beginning on or after January 1, 
2020. The impact of these Regulations have been detailed in note 3.1 to these condensed interim financial statements.

 There are certain other new and amended standards, interpretations and amendments that are mandatory for the 
Operator's accounting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2020 but are considered not to be relevant or do not  
have any significant effect on the Operator's operations and are therefore not detailed in these condensed interim 
financial statements.

2.5 Standards, interpretations and amendments to accounting and reporting standards as applicable 
in Pakistan that are not yet effective

 The following standards, amendment and interpretations of accounting and reporting standards as applicable in 
Pakistan will be effective for accounting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2020:

   Effective date
 Standards, amendments or interpretations (period beginning on or after)
 
 - IAS 1 - 'Presentation of financial statements' 
       (amendments on Classification) January 1, 2022     
 - IFRS 16 - 'Leases' (amendments) June 1, 2020   
 - IFRS 9 - 'Financial Instruments'  January 1, 2023*

 * The management has opted temporary exemption from the application of IFRS 9 as allowed by the International 
Accounting Standards Board (IASB) for entities whose activities are predominantly connected with insurance. Further 
details relating to temporary exemption from the application of IFRS 9 are given in notes 2.5.1 and 2.5.1.1 to these 
interim condensed financial statements.

 The management is in the process of assessing the impact of these standards, amendments and interpretations on the 
condensed financial statements of the Operator.

2.5.1 Temporary exemption from application of IFRS 9    
    

 As an insurance company, the management has opted temporary exemption from the application of IFRS 9 as allowed 
by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) for entities whose activities are predominantly connected with 
insurance. Additional disclosures, as required by IASB, for being eligible to apply the temporary exemption from the 
application of IFRS 9 are given in note 2.5.1.1 below.

2.5.1.1 Fair value of financial assets as at June 30, 2020 and changes in fair values during the six months 
period ended June 30, 2020

 Financial assets that do not meet the SPPI criteria 
 
 Operator's Fund 
 Equity Securities - Available for sale (note 8) 
 Opening fair value  71,035 
 Additions / (disposals) during the period - net  15,772 
 Increase in fair value  (11,762)
 Closing fair value  75,045 
 
 Participants' Takaful Fund 
 Equity Securities - Available for sale (note 8) 
 Opening fair value  86,801 
 Additions / (disposals) during the period - net  63,912 
 Increase in fair value  (14,615)
 Closing fair value  136,098 

2020
As at June 30,

.(Rupees in '000).

43

J U B I L E E  G E N E R A L  I N S U R A N C E  C O M PA N Y  L I M I T E D



3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
 The accounting policies and the methods of computation adopted in the preparation of these condensed interim 

financial statements are the same as those applied in the preparation of the annual audited financial statements of the 
Operator for the year ended December 31, 2019 except for the following change: 

3.1 During 2019, the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) vide its S.R.O. 1416 (I) / 2019 dated 
November 20, 2019 has issued the General Takaful Accounting Regulations, 2019 (Regulations). The Regulations 
prescribe revised formats for the regulatory returns and the published financial statements of the Operator. These 
Regulations are applicable from January 1, 2020. The Operator has prepared these condensed interim financial 
statements for the period ended June 30, 2020 based on these revised Regulations. The comparative information in 
these condensed interim financial statements has been presented in line with the above mentioned Regulations. Further, 
upon application of General Takaful Accounting Regulations, 2019, the management has carried out a detailed 
exercise for determination of expenses that relate to Window Takaful Operations. Based on this exercise, the 
management has revised the basis of expense allocation during the current period and the revised basis will be followed 
consistently in future periods. 

 The changes in the statement of financial position, profit and loss account, statement of changes in funds and notes to 
the condensed interim financial statements due to application of General Takaful Accounting Regulations, 2019 are 
given below: 

 
 1. Statement of financial position 
 
 (a) "Wakala and modarib fee receivable" has been merged and presented as "receivable from PTF" 
 
 (b) "Wakala and modarib fee payable" has been renamed as "payable to OPF" 
 
 2. Profit and loss account 
 
 (a) Profit and loss account - PTF 
 
  "Other income" and "other expenses" have been merged into "other income". 
 
 (b) Profit and loss account - OPF 
 
  "Other income" and "other expenses" have been merged into "other income". 
 
 3. "Statement of changes in funds" has been renamed to "statement of changes in operator's

 fund" and "participants' takaful fund" 
 
 
 4. Statement of cash flows 
 
  Modarib share received / paid has been moved to under operating cash flows from takaful activities. 

 5. Notes to the financial statements 
 
  Notes 11 (receivable / payable) and 23 (other income) have been added.
 
 
4. ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS 
 
 The preparation of condensed interim financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and 

assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and 
income and expense. Actual results may differ from these estimates. In preparing these condensed interim financial 
statements, the significant judgments made by the management in applying the Operator's accounting policies and the 
key sources of estimation uncertainty were the same as those that applied to the annual audited financial statements of 
the Operator as at and for the year ended December 31, 2019.
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 OPF 
 
 Others 
 Listed shares  88,549   -     75,045   72,777   4,717   71,035 
 
 PTF 

 Others 
 Listed shares  151,384   -     136,098   87,474   1,782   86,801 

..................................................... (Rupees in ‘000)......................................................

Impairment /
provision for
the period

Impairment /
provision for

the year

Cost Carrying
value

Carrying
value

Cost

2020 2019

8. INVESTMENT IN EQUITY SECURITIES - AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE

(Un-audited) (Audited)

December 31,June 30,

5. TAKAFUL AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
 The takaful and financial risk management objectives and policies are consistent with those disclosed in the annual 

audited financial statements of the Operator for the year ended December 31, 2019. 
 
 
6. CONTRIBUTION DEFICIENCY RESERVE 
 
 No provision has been made in these condensed interim financial statements as the unearned contribution reserve for 

each class of business at period end is adequate to meet the expected future liability after re-takaful from claims and 
other expenses expected to be increased after the reporting date in respect of policies in force at the reporting date. 

7. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT  
  
 Operating assets 7.1  3,818   4,992 
 
7.1 The break-up of operating assets as at June 30, 2020 is given below: 
 
 Furniture and fixtures  2,193   2,884 
 Office equipment  1,475   1,933 
 Computers and related accessories  150   175 
    3,818   4,992 
 
7.2 Movement of property and equipment during the six months period ended June 30, 2020 is as follows: 

 Opening book value  4,992   7,395 
 Less: depreciation for the period / year  1,174   2,403 
 Closing book value  3,818   4,992 

2020 2019
(Un-audited) (Audited)

December 31,June 30,

..............(Rupees in '000)..............
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...................................... (Rupees in '000) .......................................

  Wakala fee   69,568   72,431   (69,568)   (72,431)  
  Modarib fee  2,258   3,057  (2,258)   (3,057)  
   71,826   75,488  (71,826)   (75,488)  
 
 
12. PREPAYMENTS 
  
 Prepaid re-takaful contribution ceded  -         -         74,190   74,947  
 Prepaid miscellaneous expenses  1,118   1,167   -         -        
  1,118  1,167  74,190   74,947   

11.  RECEIVABLE / PAYABLE (Current account between OPF and PTF)

10.  TAKAFUL / RE-TAKAFUL RECEIVABLES - PTF
 
  Due from takaful participant holders  10.1  260,731   147,530 
  Due from other Takaful / Re-takaful operators  10.2  23,014   61,238 
     283,745   208,768 
 
 
10.1 This includes Rs. Nil (December 31, 2019: Rs. 2 thousands) receivable due from a related party. 
 
10.2 This includes Rs. 190 thousands (December 31, 2019: Rs. 740 thousands) due from a related party.

2020 2019

Note ..............(Rupees in '000)..............
(Audited)(Unaudited)

December 31,June 30,

PTF

2020 2019

OPF

2020 2019

(Un-audited) (Audited) (Un-audited) (Audited)

December 31,June 30,December 31,June 30,

...................................... (Rupees in '000) .......................................

 Accrued investment income  -         -         1,207   697 

 Advance to suppliers  906   506   -         -       

 Sales tax recoverable  65   100   1,209   1,926 

 Medical claims recoverable  -         -        598   727 

 Other receivables  1,140   567   3,838   520 

   2,111   1,173   6,852   3,870 

PTF

2020 2019

OPF

2020 2019

(Un-audited) (Audited) (Un-audited) (Audited)

December 31,June 30,December 31,June 30,

9.  LOANS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
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 Agents commission payable  40,489   39,878   -         -       
 Federal excise duty / sales tax  -         -         7,683   8,147 
 Federal Takaful Fee  -         -         747   718 
 Accrued expenses  2,387   2,281   1,829   2,137 
 Other tax payables  -         -         1,033   815 
 Miscellaneous  7,325   189   4,182   2,884 
   50,201   42,348   15,474   14,701  
 
 
16. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 
 
 The status of contingencies remains unchanged as disclosed in the annual audited financial statements as at December 31, 2019, 

except for the following:

 During the period, the Punjab Revenue Authority (PRA) vide notification No. SO(TAX)1-110/2020 (COVID-19) dated April 2, 2020 has 
revised the rate of sales tax on health insurance to zero percent for the period from April 2, 2020 till June 30, 2020. However, in view 
of the matter already taken up by the insurance industry with the Punjab Revenue Authority regarding exemption available from the 
applicability of the sales tax on health insurance in other provinces and in federal territory as well, the Operator has not yet billed their 
customers for health insurance services provided in the province of Punjab for the provincial sales tax for the period from November 1, 
2018 to April 1, 2020. The amount not yet billed by the Operator would be recoverable from the customers accordingly.

...................................... (Rupees in '000) .......................................

PTF

2020 2019

OPF

2020 2019

(Un-audited) (Audited) (Un-audited) (Audited)

December 31,June 30,December 31,June 30,

15. OTHER CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS

............. (Rupees in '000) .............

 Due to takaful participants 6,180   5,107 
 Due to other takaful / re-takaful operators  188,097   125,064 
   194,277   130,171 

PTF

2020 2019

2019(Un-audited) (Audited)

December 31,June 30,

14. TAKAFUL / RE-TAKAFUL PAYABLES - PTF

 Cash and cash equivalents 
 Policy and revenue stamps  2   5   551   188 
 
 Cash at bank 
  - Current accounts  -         -         16,247   7,000 
  - Savings accounts  161,394   193,735   505,711   450,749 
  13.1 & 13.2  161,394   193,735   521,958   457,749 

   161,396   193,740   522,509   457,937  

13.1 Cash and bank balances of OPF include Rs. 84,681 thousands (December 31, 2019: Rs. 131,573 thousands) held with a related party. 
 
13.2 Cash and bank balances of PTF include Rs. 109,730 thousands (December 31, 2019: Rs. 158,648 thousands) held with a related party.

13. CASH & BANK PTF

2020 2019

OPF

2020 2019

(Un-audited) (Audited) (Un-audited) (Audited)

December 31,June 30,December 31,June 30,

Note
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17. NET CONTRIBUTION REVENUE  
 
 Written Gross Contribution  224,337   267,477   613,831   578,698 
 Less: Wakala fee  69,519   83,361   187,592   176,969 
 Contribution net of Wakala fee  154,818   184,116   426,239   401,729 
 Add: Unearned contribution reserve - opening  372,119   308,496   300,681   257,432 
 Less: Unearned contribution reserve - closing  333,796   318,979   333,796   318,979 
 Contribution earned  193,141   173,633   393,124   340,182 
 
 Re-takaful contribution ceded  42,277   27,933   87,168   67,777 
 Add: Prepaid re-takaful contribution - opening  75,847   59,895   74,947   50,101 
 Less: Prepaid re-takaful contribution - closing  74,190   55,896   74,190   55,896 
 Re-takaful expense   43,934   31,932   87,925   61,982 
 Net contribution  149,207   141,701   305,199   278,200 
 
 
18. RETAKAFUL REBATE EARNED  
 
 Retakaful rebate / commission received   1,151   389   3,129   2,058 
 Add: Unearned retakaful rebate / commission - opening  4,675   2,384   4,983   1,397 
 Less: Unearned retakaful rebate / commission - closing  3,496   1,896   3,496   1,896 
   2,330   877   4,616   1,559 
 
 
19. NET CLAIMS  
 
 Benefits / claims paid  130,419   121,258   257,665   232,056 
 Add: outstanding benefits / claims including IBNR - closing  495,932   174,776   495,932   174,776 
 Less: outstanding benefits / claims including IBNR - opening  528,271   128,686   180,708   114,527 
 Claims expense  98,080   167,348   572,889   292,305 
 
 Re-takaful and other recoveries received  35,916   1,003   37,084   2,913 
 Add: Re-takaful and other recoveries in respect of 
 outstanding claims - closing  301,969   11,467   301,969   11,467 
 Less: Re-takaful and other recoveries against  
 outstanding claims - opening  354,918   16,107   20,274   16,314 
 Re-takaful and other recoveries revenue  (17,033)  (3,637)  318,779   (1,934)
 Net claims expense  115,113   170,985   254,110   294,239 
 
 
20. WAKALA FEE INCOME  
 
 Gross Wakala fee  69,519   83,361   187,592   176,969 
 Add: Unearned Wakala fee income - opening  177,949   137,743   152,118   113,999 
 Less: Unearned Wakala fee income - closing  157,628   145,800   157,628   145,800 
   89,840   75,304   182,082   145,168 
 
 
21. COMMISSION EXPENSE  
 
 Commission paid or payable  23,671   25,358   61,510   58,721 
 Add: Deferred commission expense - opening  63,964   47,635   59,116   37,387 
 Less: Deferred commission expense - closing  55,174   48,075   55,174   48,075 
   32,461   24,918   65,452   48,033 

2020 20192020 2019

.......................................(Rupees in '000)........................................

Six months period ended

June 30, June 30,

Three months period ended

June 30, June 30,

PTF

PTF

PTF

OPF

OPF

..........................................(Un-audited)...........................................
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22. INVESTMENT INCOME

 Income from equity securities - Available-for-sale 
 Dividend income  500   982   1,325   1,500 
 
 Net realised gains / (losses) on investments 
 
 Available-for-sale 
 Realised gain on sale of equity securities  -     -         4,542   -       
 Realised loss on sale of equity securities  -     -         (124)  -       
   -     -         4,418   -       
 Total investment income  500   982   5,743   1,500 
 Less: Impairment in value of available-for-sale 
   equity securities  -     (3,257)  -          (3,257)
 Less: Investment related expenses  -     (5)  -          (10)
   500   (2,280)  5,743   (1,767)
 
  
 Income from equity securities - Available-for-sale 
 Dividend income  842   1,179   1,818   1,379 
 
 Net realised gains / (losses) on investments 
 
 Available-for-sale 
 Realised gain on sale of equity securities  -     -         6,369   -       
 Realised loss on sale of equity securities  -     -         -         -       
   -     -         6,369   -       
 Total investment income  842   1,179   8,187   1,379 
 Less: Impairment in value of available-for-sale equity securities  -     (376)  -         (376)
 Less: Investment related expenses  -     (5)  -         (10)
   842   798   8,187   993 
 
23. OTHER INCOME 
 
 Return on bank balances 23.1  4,557   3,177   10,040   6,312 
 Miscellaneous  40   -         40   -       
   4,597   3,177   10,080   6,312 
 
  
 
 Return on bank balances 23.2  10,448   9,400   23,162   19,374 
 Miscellaneous  (74)  (14)  (19)  (14)
   10,374   9,386   23,143   19,360 
 
23.1 This includes Rs. 6,493 thousands (June 30, 2019: Rs. 4,878 thousands) in respect of return on bank balances held with a related party. 
 
23.2 This includes Rs. 6,293 thousands (June 30, 2019: Rs. 3,361 thousands) in respect of return on bank balances held with a related party. 
 
 
24. MODARIB'S FEE 
 
 The Operator manages the participants' investments as a Modarib and charges 20% Modarib's share of the investment income earned by PTF. 
 
 
25. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES 
 
 Related parties include the Operator, associated companies, companies under common control, companies with common directors, major 

shareholders, employees' retirement benefit plans, directors and key management personnel of the Operator. All transactions involving 
related parties arising in the normal course of business are conducted at commercial terms and conditions. The transactions and balances 
with related parties, other than those which have been disclosed elsewhere in these condensed interim financial statements, are as follows: 

2020 20192020 2019

.......................................(Rupees in '000)........................................

Six months period ended

June 30, June 30,

Three months period ended

June 30, June 30,

OPF

OPF

PTF

PTF

..........................................(Un-audited)...........................................

Note
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 Contribution received / receivable (inclusive  
   of Federal Excise Duty / Sales Tax , Federal  
   Takaful Fee and Administrative surcharge)  35,602   22,618   93,267   85,278   11,016   247,781 
 Less: Federal Excise Duty  4,178   2,373   11,132   -         1,262   18,945 
 Federal Takaful Fee  305   189   800   844   98   2,236 
 Others  106   1,111   986   56   4   2,263 

 Gross written contribution (inclusive of administrative surcharge)  31,013   18,945   80,349   84,378   9,652   224,337 
 
 Gross direct contribution  30,656   18,312   77,540   84,378   9,549   220,435 
 Administrative surcharge  357   633   2,809   -         103   3,902 

   31,013   18,945   80,349   84,378   9,652   224,337 
 Less: Wakala fee  10,392   6,631   24,180   25,662   2,654   69,519 

   20,621   12,314   56,169   58,716   6,998   154,818 
 
 Takaful contribution earned  29,982   11,598   88,160   52,243   11,158   193,141 
 Takaful contribution ceded to re-takaful  (25,026)  (7,322)  (6,272)  -         (5,314)  (43,934)

 Net takaful contribution  4,956   4,276   81,888   52,243   5,844   149,207 
 Re-takaful rebate  2,022   55   20   -         233   2,330 

 Net underwriting income  6,978   4,331   81,908   52,243   6,077   151,537 
 
 Takaful claims  19,099   (13,386)  (53,098)  (44,090)  (6,605)  (98,080)
 Takaful claims recovered from re-takaful  (26,097)  2,800   4,299   -     1,965   (17,033)

 Net claims  (6,998)  (10,586)  (48,799)  (44,090)  (4,640)  (115,113)

 Other direct expenses  -         -         (480)  -         -         (480)

 (Deficit) / surplus before investment income  (20)  (6,255)  32,629   8,153   1,437   35,944 
 Net investment income       842 
 Other income       10,374 
 Modarib share of investment income       (2,258)

 Surplus transferred to Balance of PTF       44,902 

Three months period ended June 30, 2020 (Un-audited) - PTF

Fire and 
property 
damage

Marine, 
aviation and

transport
Motor Accident

and health Miscellaneous Total

.......................................... (Rupees in '000) ...........................................

 Rent 25.1  553   534   1,106   1,037 

 Reimbursement of expenses 25.2  35,745   8,848   44,017   15,698 

 Remuneration of key management personnel   2,692   2,914   5,372   5,826 

 Contributions to provident fund   130   265   259   491 
 
25.1 This represents rent paid to the Operator. 
 
25.2 These expenses pertain to accident and health business, common back office operations jointly shared with Jubilee Life Insurance Company 

Limited (an associated company) and allocation of personnel expenses of the employees who invested their efforts in takaful business. 
 

26. SEGMENT INFORMATION 
 
 Segment information is prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the General Takaful 

Accounting Regulations, 2019 for class wise revenues, results, assets and liabilities: 
 
 The class wise revenues and results are as follows:

2020 20192020 2019

.......................................(Rupees in '000)........................................

Six months period ended

June 30, June 30,

Three months period ended

June 30, June 30,

..........................................(Un-audited)...........................................

Note
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Three months period ended June 30, 2020 (Un-audited) - OPF

Fire and 
property 
damage

Marine, 
aviation and

transport
Motor Accident

and health Miscellaneous Total

.......................................... (Rupees in '000) ...........................................
 Wakala fee  15,145   6,256   38,407   25,788   4,244   89,840 
 Commission expense  (6,855)  (2,989)  (12,222)  (9,555)  (840)  (32,461)
 Management expenses  (7,576)  (5,955)  (28,945)  (13,411)  (3,953)  (59,840)
   714   (2,688)  (2,760)  2,822   (549)  (2,461)
 Mudarib share of PTF investment income       2,258 
 Investment income       500 
 Direct expenses       (840)
 Other income       4,597 
 Profit before taxation       4,054 
 Taxation       (1,175)
 Profit after tax       2,879 

 Contribution received / receivable (inclusive  
    of Federal Excise Duty / Sales Tax , Federal  
    Takaful Fee and Administrative Surcharge)  30,972   18,463   134,343   91,815   19,931   295,524 
 Less: Federal Excise Duty  3,532   1,733   16,171   -         2,096   23,532 
 Federal Takaful Fee  258   157   1,163   909   160   2,647 
 Others  116   945   730   35   42   1,868 
 Gross written contribution (inclusive of administrative surcharge)  27,066   15,628   116,279   90,871   17,633   267,477 
 
 Gross direct contribution  26,696   15,026   112,707   90,871   17,514   262,814 
 Administrative surcharge  370   602   3,572   -         119   4,663 
   27,066   15,628   116,279   90,871   17,633   267,477 
 Less: Wakala fee  9,067   5,470   36,840   27,135   4,849   83,361 
   17,999   10,158   79,439   63,736   12,784   184,116 
 
 Takaful contribution earned  20,984   11,473   86,148   43,466   11,562   173,633 
 Takaful contribution ceded to re-takaful  (13,114)  (6,055)  (5,159)  -         (7,604)  (31,932)
 Net takaful contribution  7,870   5,418   80,989   43,466   3,958   141,701 
 Re-takaful rebate  265   -         6   -         606   877 
 Net underwriting income  8,135   5,418   80,995   43,466   4,564   142,578 
 
 Takaful claims  (10,837)  (51,553)  (54,358)  (50,843)  243   (167,348)
 Takaful claims recovered from re-takaful  (99)  -         (3,316)  -         (222)  (3,637)
 
 Net claims  (10,936)  (51,553)  (57,674)  (50,843)  21   (170,985)

 Other direct expenses  -         -         (715)  -         -         (715)
 (Deficit) / surplus before investment income  (2,801)  (46,135)  22,606   (7,377)  4,585   (29,122)
 Net investment income       798 
 Other income       9,386 
 Modarib share of investment income       (2,039)
 Surplus transferred to balance of PTF       (20,977)

Three months period ended June 30, 2019 (Un-audited) - PTF

Fire and 
property 
damage

Marine, 
aviation and

transport
Motor Accident

and health Miscellaneous Total

.......................................... (Rupees in '000) ...........................................
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 Contribution received / receivable (inclusive  
   of Federal Excise Duty / Sales Tax , Federal  
   Takaful Fee and Administrative surcharge)  84,409   45,686   301,950   211,403   35,593   679,041 
 Less: Federal Excise Duty  10,030   4,837   36,445   -         4,119   55,431 
 Federal Takaful Fee  732   383   2,639   2,092   312   6,158 
 Others  173   2,178   1,146   112   12   3,621 

 Gross written contribution (inclusive of administrative surcharge)  73,474   38,288   261,720   209,199   31,150   613,831 
 
 Gross direct contribution  72,828   36,900   255,285   209,199   30,887   605,099 
 Administrative surcharge  646   1,388   6,435   -         263   8,732 

   73,474   38,288   261,720   209,199   31,150   613,831 
 Less: Wakala fee  24,616   13,402   77,912   63,096   8,566   187,592 

   48,858   24,886   183,808   146,103   22,584   426,239 
 
 Takaful contribution earned  60,284   25,323   179,673   104,649   23,195   393,124 
 Takaful contribution ceded to re-takaful  (48,919)  (14,348)  (12,363)  -     (12,295)  (87,925)

 Net takaful contribution  11,365   10,975   167,310   104,649   10,900   305,199 
 Re-takaful rebate  3,689   62   32   -         833   4,616 

 Net underwriting income  15,054   11,037   167,342   104,649   11,733   309,815 
 
 Takaful claims  (348,799)  (13,146)  (107,967)  (95,793)  (7,184)  (572,889)
 Takaful claims recovered from re-takaful  313,294   1,985   2,297   -     1,203   318,779 

 Net claims  (35,505)  (11,161)  (105,670)  (95,793)  (5,981)  (254,110)

 Other direct expenses  -         -         (392)  -          -         (392)

 (Deficit) / surplus before investment income  (20,451)  (124)  61,280   8,856   5,752   55,313 
 Net investment income       8,187 
 Other income       23,143 
 Modarib share of investment income       (6,270)

 Surplus transferred to Balance of PTF       80,373 

Six months period ended June 30, 2020 (Un-audited) - PTF

Fire and 
property 
damage

Marine, 
aviation and

transport
Motor Accident

and health Miscellaneous Total

.......................................... (Rupees in '000) ...........................................

Six months period ended June 30, 2020 (Un-audited) - OPF

Fire and 
property 
damage

Marine, 
aviation and

transport
Motor Accident

and health Miscellaneous Total

.......................................... (Rupees in '000) ...........................................
 Wakala fee  30,500   13,675   77,686   51,415   8,806   182,082 
 Commission expense  (13,688)  (6,419)  (24,465)  (18,833)  (2,047)  (65,452)
 Management expenses  (14,291)  (6,407)  (36,401)  (24,091)  (4,126)  (85,316)

   2,521   849   16,820   8,491   2,633   31,314 
 Mudarib share of PTF investment income       6,270 
 Investment income       5,743 
 Direct expenses       (1,542)
 Other income       10,080 

 Profit before taxation       51,865 
 Taxation       (15,041)

 Profit after tax       36,824 

Three months period ended June 30, 2019 (Un-audited) - OPF

Fire and 
property 
damage

Marine, 
aviation and

transport
Motor Accident

and health Miscellaneous Total

.......................................... (Rupees in '000) ...........................................
 Wakala fee  10,562   6,220   36,028   18,104   4,390   75,304 
 Commission expense  (4,745)  (2,909)  (10,492)  (5,556)  (1,216)  (24,918)
 Management expenses  (3,291)  (1,938)  (11,226)  (5,641)  (1,368)  (23,464)
   2,526   1,373   14,310   6,907   1,806   26,922 
 Mudarib share of PTF investment income       2,039 
 Investment income       (2,280)
 Direct expenses       (233)
 Other income       3,177 
 Profit before taxation       29,625 
 Taxation       (8,869)
 Profit after tax       20,756
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 Contribution received / receivable (inclusive  
    of Federal Excise Duty / Sales Tax , Federal  
    Takaful Fee and Administrative surcharge)  70,204   41,674   312,053   171,306   48,456   643,693 
 Less: Federal Excise Duty  8,346   4,074   37,691   -         5,401   55,512 
 Federal Takaful Fee  599   353   2,727   1,695   409   5,783 
 Others  152   1,974   1,431   91   52   3,700 

 Gross written contribution (inclusive of administrative surcharge)  61,107   35,273   270,204   169,520   42,594   578,698 

 Gross direct contribution  60,342   33,922   262,658   169,520   42,293   568,735 
 Administrative surcharge  765   1,351   7,546   -         301   9,963 

   61,107   35,273   270,204   169,520   42,594   578,698 
 Less: Wakala fee  20,471   12,346   81,478   50,961   11,713   176,969 

   40,636   22,927   188,726   118,559   30,881   401,729 
 
 Takaful contribution earned  39,853   23,409   171,267   84,727   20,926   340,182 
 Takaful contribution ceded to re-takaful  (25,807)  (12,899)  (9,954)  -         (13,322)  (61,982)

 Net takaful contribution  14,046   10,510   161,313   84,727   7,604   278,200 
 Re-takaful rebate  619   -         12   -         928   1,559 

 Net underwriting income  14,665   10,510   161,325   84,727   8,532   279,759 
 
 Takaful claims  (17,316)  (62,710)  (108,117)  (100,928)  (3,234)  (292,305)
 Takaful claims recovered from re-takaful  118   -         (2,366)  -         314   (1,934)
 
 Net claims  (17,198)  (62,710)  (110,483)  (100,928)  (2,920)  (294,239)

 Other direct expenses  -         -         (1,572)  -         -         (1,572)

 (Deficit) / surplus before investment income  (2,533)  (52,200)  49,270   (16,201)  5,612   (16,052)
 Net investment income       993 
 Other income       19,360 
 Modarib share of investment income       (4,073)

 Surplus transferred to Balance of PTF       228 

Six months period ended June 30, 2020 (Un-audited) - PTF

Fire and 
property 
damage

Marine, 
aviation and

transport
Motor Accident

and health Miscellaneous Total

.......................................... (Rupees in '000) ...........................................

Six months period ended June 30, 2020 (Un-audited) - OPF

Fire and 
property 
damage

Marine, 
aviation and

transport
Motor Accident

and health Miscellaneous Total

.......................................... (Rupees in '000) ...........................................

 Wakala fee  20,025   12,613   70,722   33,891   7,917   145,168 
 Commission expense  (9,035)  (5,983)  (20,638)  (9,935)  (2,442)  (48,033)
 Management expenses  (6,604)  (4,160)  (23,324)  (11,177)  (2,611)  (47,876)

   4,386   2,470   26,760   12,779   2,864   49,259 
 Mudarib share of PTF investment income       4,073 
 Investment income       (1,767)
 Direct expenses       (434)
 Other income       6,312 

 Profit before taxation       57,443 
 Taxation       (16,658)

 Profit after tax       40,785 
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The classwise assets and liabilities are as follows:

Corporate segment assets  392,472   34,971   225,251   118,090   47,345   818,129 

Corporate unallocated assets       664,862 

Total assets       1,482,991 
 
 
Corporate segment liabilities   437,601   62,385   453,035   269,885   65,588   1,288,494

Corporate unallocated liabilities       -       

Total liabilities       1,288,494 

June 30, 2020 (Un-audited) - PTF

Fire and 
property 
damage

Marine, 
aviation and

transport
Motor Accident

and health Miscellaneous Total

.......................................... (Rupees in '000) ...........................................

Corporate segment assets  23,055   7,196   52,801   39,393  4,554   126,999 

Corporate unallocated assets       248,988 

Total assets       375.987 
 
 
Corporate segment liabilities  33,645  7,386  92,410   64,481   9,906   207,828 

Corporate unallocated liabilities       40,923 

Total liabilities       248,751 

June 30, 2020 (Un-audited) - OPF

Fire and 
property 
damage

Marine, 
aviation and

transport
Motor Accident

and health Miscellaneous Total

.......................................... (Rupees in '000) ...........................................

Corporate segment assets 101,416   31,514   196,438  87,850  39,616  456,834 

Corporate unallocated assets       547,881 

Total assets      1,004,715 
 
 
Corporate segment liabilities 145,276  63,140 407,383  198,169  62,008   875,976 

Corporate unallocated liabilities       -       

Total liabilities       875,976 

December 31, 2019 (Audited) - PTF

Fire and 
property 
damage

Marine, 
aviation and

transport
Motor Accident

and health Miscellaneous Total

.......................................... (Rupees in '000) ...........................................

Corporate segment assets  25,553   8,323   57,641   36,582   6,505   134,604 

Corporate Operator's Fund       274,677 

Total assets       409,281 
 
 
Corporate segment liabilities  37,557   7,585   90,381   48,804   10,138   194,466 

Corporate unallocated liabilities       27,452 

Total liabilities       221,918 

December 31, 2019 (Audited) - OPF

Fire and 
property 
damage

Marine, 
aviation and

transport
Motor Accident

and health Miscellaneous Total

.......................................... (Rupees in '000) ...........................................

 (UN-AUDITED)
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Financial assets  
   measured at fair value 
Investments in equity securities 211,143   -         -        211,143  211,143   -         -        211,143 
 
Financial assets not  
  measured at fair value 
Cash and bank*  -        683,905   -        683,905   -         -         -         -       
Takaful / re-takaful receivables*  -        283,745   -        283,745   -         -         -         -       
Receivable from PTF*  -        71,826   -        71,826   -         -         -         -       
Loans and other receivables*  -        6,783   -        6,783   -         -         -         -       
Salvage recoveries accrued*  -        7,465   -        7,465   -         -         -         -       
Re-takaful recoveries against 
  outstanding claims*  -        294,504   -        294,504   -         -         -         -       
 
Financial liabilities not  
  measured at fair value 
Provision for outstanding claims  
  (including IBNR)*  -         -        (495,932) (495,932)  -         -         -         -       
Takaful / Re-takaful payables*  -         -        (194,277) (194,277)  -         -         -         -       
Wakala and mudarib fee payable*  -         -        (71,826) (71,826)  -         -         -         -       
Other creditors and accruals*  -         -        (56,212) (56,212)  -         -         -         -       

  211,143  1,348,228  (818,247) 741,124  211,143   -         -        211,143 

Available-
for-sale

Loans and 
receivables

Other 
financial 
liabilities

Total Level 1

Carrying amount Fair value

Level 2 Level 3 Total

June 30, 2020 (Un-audited)

......................................................................(Rupees in '000).......................................................................

27. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 
 
 Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction 

between market participants at the measurement date. Consequently, differences can arise between carrying values and 
the fair value estimates.

 Underlying the definition of fair value is the presumption that the Operator is a going concern without any intention or 
requirement to curtail materially the scale of its operations or to undertake a transaction on adverse terms. 

 
 Fair value hierarchy 
 
 International Financial Reporting Standard 13, 'Fair Value Measurement' requires the Operator to classify assets using 

a fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the measurements. The fair value 
hierarchy has the following levels: 

 
 Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the 

measurement date. 

 Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either 
directly or indirectly. 

 Level 3: Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. 
 
 The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their 

levels in the fair value hierarchy.  
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Financial assets
   measured at fair value 
Investments in equity securities  157,836   -         -         157,836   157,836   -         -         157,836 
 
Financial assets not 
   measured at fair value 
Cash and bank*  -         651,677   -         651,677   -         -         -         -       
Takaful / Re-takaful receivables*  -        208,768   -         208,768   -         -         -         -       
Wakala and mudarib fee receivable*  -        75,488   -         75,488   -         -         -         -       
Loans and receivables*  -        2,511   -         2,511   -         -         -         -       
Salvage recoveries accrued*  -         5,500   -         5,500   -         -         -         -       
Re-takaful recoveries against 
  outstanding claims*  -         14,774   -         14,774   -         -         -         -       
 
Financial liabilities not
   measured at fair value 
Provision for outstanding claims 
  (including IBNR)*  -         -         (180,708)  (180,708)  -         -         -         -       
Takaful / Re-takaful payables*  -         -         (130,171)  (130,171)  -         -         -         -       
Wakala and mudarib fee payable*  -         -         (75,488)  (75,488)  -         -         -         -       
Other creditors and accruals*  -         -         (47,369)  (47,369)  -         -         -         -       

   157,836  958,718  (433,736) 682,818  157,836   -          -         157,836 
 
* The Operator has not disclosed the fair value of these items because their carrying amounts are a reasonable approximation of fair value.

Available-
for-sale

Loans and 
receivables

Other 
financial 
liabilities

Total Level 1

Carrying amount Fair value

Level 2 Level 3 Total

December 31, 2019 (Audited)

................................................................................(Rupees in '000)................................................................................

28. DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE 
 
 These condensed interim financial statements have been authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of the 

Board of Directors on August 20, 2020. 
 
 
29. GENERAL  
 
29.1 Rounding off 
 
 All figures have been rounded off to the nearest thousand of rupees, unless otherwise stated. 
 
29.2 Effects of COVID-19 pandemic 
 
 On March 11, 2020, the World Health Organisation made an assessment that the outbreak of a coronavirus 

(COVID-19) can be characterised as a pandemic. As a result, businesses have subsequently been affected amongst 
others with temporary suspension of travel, and closure of recreation public facilities.

 To alleviate the negative impact of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Government of Pakistan, Central Bank and the SECP 
have taken measures and issued directives to support businesses, including extensions of deadlines, facilitating 
continued business through social-distancing and easing pressure on credit and liquidity in the market.

 The Operator has made an assessment in order to evaluate the impact of COVID-19 pandemic over the business, 
operations and profitability of the Operator as well as a going concern assessment. As a result of such assessment, the 
management has not identified any material adverse impact on the business continuity of the Operator due to 
COVID-19 pandemic situation.
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